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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31,1991

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation
or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of
control. If control was in a holding company organization, show
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of

THE COMPANY’S 100 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ARE HELD

BENEFICIALLY AND OF RECORD BY FLORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION.

trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom
trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An
“executive officer" of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), or any other person who
performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of

any position,
previous incumbent,
was made.

show name and total

renumeration of the
and the date the change in incumbency

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a
copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page).

The substituted page(s)
page.

Salary for Year

|Line | Title | Name of Officer |
| No. | (a) | (b) | (c)
I I I -
| 1 |PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER | A. J. KEESLER, JR. ]
| 2 |EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS | M. H. PHILLIPS |
| 3 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, LEGAL & GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS | R. W. NEISER |
| 4 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCIAL SERVICES | G. E. GREENE, III |
| 5 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, POWER OPERATIONS | J. A. HANCOCK |
| 6 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, NUCLEAR OPERATIONS | P. M. BEARD, JR. ]
| 7 |VICE PRESIDENT, DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION | P. C. HENRY |
| 8 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES | D. L. MILLER |
| 9 |VICE PRESIDENT, EASTERN / MID FL / RIDGE DIVISIONS | Pp. DAGOSTINO |
| 10 |VICE PRESIDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES | G. M. RICKUS, JR. |
| 11 |VICE PRESIDENT, GENERATION PROJECTS & MAINTENANCE | W. S. WILGUS ]
| 12 |VICE PRESIDENT, NUCLEAR PRODUCTION | G. L. BOLDT ]
| 13 |VICE PRESIDENT, POWER OPERATIONS STAFF | 4. H. BLANCHARD |
| 14 |VICE PRESIDENT, PUBLIC AFFAIRS | G. L. CAMPBELL |
| 15 |VICE PRESIDENT, SUNCOAST DIVISION | J. B. CASE |
| 16 |VICE PRESIDENT, CENTRAL & NORTHERN DIVISIONS | W. J. HOWELL |
| 17 |VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER | 9. SCARDINO, JR. &) |
| 18 |VICE PRESIDENT, PURCHASING & STORES | s. WATSEY |

19 | TREASURER | K. E. MCDONALD |

20 |VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER | R. R. HAYES (2) |

21 |ASSISTANT TREASURER | S. H. PURDUE 3 ]

22 * _ _ I

23

24 |

25 |

26 |

27 |(1) TOTAL SALARY INCLUDES THE AMOUNT EARNED UNDER THE MANAGEMENT INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN

28 |(2) RETIRED  4/01/91
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another
utility column (i, k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility

department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, 1in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accts. 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate

(Carry forward to page 117, line 21)

| ReTErENCE |
| | page |
[Line] Account | No. |
[No. | (a) YR
I - '
| 1] UIILIIT UPEKATING INLUME |
| 2 |Operating Revenues (400) | 300-301 |
I I I
| 3 |Operating Expenses | [
| 4| Operation Expenses (401) | 320-323 |
| 5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) | 320-323 |
| 6 | Depreciation Expense (403) | 336-338 |
| 7| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) | 336-338 |
| 8] Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) | 336-338 |
| 9| Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and | |
| | Regulatory Study Costs (407) | -
| 10 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) | -
| 11 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) | 262-263 |
| 12 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) | 262-263 |
| 13 | - Other (409.1) | 262-263 |
| 14 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) |234,272-277|
| 15 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) |234,272-277|
| 16 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) | 266 |
| 17 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) | -
| 18 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) | - |
I |
| L utit ( th | |
o | '
| 20 | Net Utility ating In (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) [
(I I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 114

proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which
the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts
paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise

explanat
amounts of any refunds made or
resulting from settlement of a
revenues received or costs

tUVIAL

Lurrenc rear ]

(c) |

[
1,718,798,073 |

|

[

888,591,629 |

134,781,025 |

205,535,349 |
460,624

279,678 |

|

0|

0|

129,311,525 |

108,823,819 |

19,181,756 |

24,256,000 |

50,229,000 |

(9,203,405) |

0]

0|

|
267,009,073 |

concerning significant
received during the year
rate proceeding affecting
incurred for power or gas

rFrevious rtear |

) |
1,709,148,035

923,894,434
126,219,817
160, 587,580
280,101
281,282

0
0
119,925,440
111,567,387
17,989,160
67,167,000
88,822,559

(5,934,832)
0
0

|
275,993,225 |






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4, List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings reflecting adjustments to the opening balance

of retained earnings.
that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show seperately the State and Federal income tax effect of
items shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appro-
priation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be served or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are

Follow by credit, then debit items, in

applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.
| | | Contra | |
! | | Primary | |
| | | Account | |
|Line| Item | Affected | Amount |
fNo. | (a) | b ] ) |
L — I I !
| | UNArrkuPRIATED RE1A1nev EAkNinus (Account 216) | | |
| 1 |Balance - Beginning of Year | | 655,194, |
| 2| Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) | | |
| 3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) | | |
| 4] Credit: | | |
| 5| Credit: | i |
| 6| Credit: | | |
| 7| Ccredit: | | |
| 8| Credit: | | |
I 91 TOTAL Credits to Retai Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) | | 0|
| 10 | Debit: ] | |
| 11 | Debit: | | |
| 12 | Debit: | | |
| 13 | Debit: I I |
| 14 | Debit: | J ]
115 | TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) | i 0|
| 16 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) | | 180,947,590 |
| 17 |Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) | | |
[ 18 | I | |
| 19 | | | |
| 20 | | | |
| 21 | | I |
| ] T tione of Retained Earninac (Arro 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | | 0 |
|  |pivid - ( | | |
| 24 |4.00% - $159,920 8.80% - $1,760,000 | | |
| 25 |4.60% - $183,986 7.40% - $2,220,000 | I |
| 26 |4.75% - $380,000 7.76% - $3,880,000 | [ |
| 27 |4.40% - $330,000 7.08% - $3,540,000 | | |
| 28 |4.58% - $457,955 7.84% - $3,920,000 | | |
| 29 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Prefer Stock (Account 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) | 242.00 { 16,831,861
| 30 |pividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) | | 142,074,990 |
| 31 | | | |
| 32 | | [ |
] 33 | | [ |
| 34 | I I |
|35 | | | |
| 36 | Total Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of lines 30 thru 35) | 238.10 | 142,074,990 |
| 37 |Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Su diary Earnings | ] 0]
| 38 |Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) | | 235,512 |
1| | I |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 118






1.

I1f the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Information about
noncash investing and financing activities should be provided be reported in those activities.
on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with income taxes paid.
related amounts on the balance sheet.
2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

|Line|
INo. |

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

45

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 120

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining to- operating activities only. Gains and losses
pertaining to investing and financing activities should

Show on page 122 the

amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) | Amounts |
(a) ! (b) I
Net casn Flow from Operating Activities: I
Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) - BEFORE PAYMENT OF PREFERRED DIVIDENDS 180,893,973 |
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: i
Depreciation and Depletion 205,574,241 |
Amortization of (Specify) - LIMITED & ELECTRIC PLANT, NUCLEAR FUEL, LOAD MANAGEMENT 35,543,354 |
Amortization of (Specify) - DEBT PREMIUM, EXPENSE AND LOSS ON REACQUISITION 772,885 |
|
Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (26,015,000) |
Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (9,203,405) |
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 3,010,081 |
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 25,122,907
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 11,310,567
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - (EQUITY) 3,959,243
(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies ---
Other: CHANGE IN NET CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER 12,512,963
CHANGE IN DEFERRED FUEL 46,485,266
CHANGE IN OTHER - NET 5,365,850
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 487,414,439

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
firnce Additinne ta Nanutilitv Plant

Other:

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) - ENERGY MGMT DEVICES
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

In ts in and Advances to Assoc. and Su diary Compan
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

(346,137,645)
(9,182,865)

I
I
!
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
-
I
-
|

(351,361,267) |
I

(8,380,706) |
4,469,652 |

|

(225,000) |






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, & Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes accord-
ing to each basic statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a note 1is applicable to more
than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant
contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year,
including a brief explanation of any action initiated by
the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment
of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount
initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of
any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

ATTACHED HERETO ARE THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON PAGES 123 THROUGH 123L.

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting clas-
sification of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements
as to disposition thereof.

4. Where accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt,
and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used,
give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings
affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.












FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
Naotes to Financial Statemente

(2) DEBT (continued)

At December 31, 1991, the Company had bank lines of credit totaling $200 million,
supporting its commercial paper program. These lines of credit were unused at that date.
In November 1991, the Company established a 364-day and a five-year revolving bank credit
facility, both for $200 million, of which $300 million will be used to back up commercial
paper. The 364-day facility was effective November 26, 1991, and the five-year facility was
effective January 2, 1992. Interest rate options under line of credit arrangements vary from
sub-prime or money market rates to the prime rate. Banks providing lines of credit are
compensated through fees. Commitment fees on lines of credit vary between .1 and .175
of 1%.

The cc _»ined aggregate mati ies of long-te  debt for 1992 through 1996 are $34.6
million, $45.1 million, $45.1 million, $34.6 million, and $29.7 million, respectively. In
addition, most of the Company’s first mortgage bond issues have an annual 1% sinking fund
requirement. These requirements, which total $5.7 million for 1992, $5.5 million annually
for 1993 through 1995, and $4.9 million for 1996, are expected to be satisfied with property
additions.

The Company refinanced all of its outstanding annual tender pollution control revenue
bonds in early 1992. The new refunding bonds bear interest at 6.625% and mature in 2027.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

| Item | Total | Electric

I |
I (a) | (b) [ (c)
1 l I
| UTILITY PLANT | |
|In Service | [
| Plant in Service (Classified) | 4,465,028,703 | 4,465,028,703
| Property Under Capital Leases | 0| 0
| Plant Purchased or Sold | 28,250 | 28,250
| Completed Construction not Classified | 66,806,462 | 66,806,462
| Experimental Plant Unclassified | 0| 0
|  TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) I 4,531,863,415 | 4,531,863,415
|Leased to Others | 0| 0
|Held for Future Use | 12,638,545 | 12,638,545
|Construction Work in Progress | 241,484,077 | 241,484,077
|Acquisition Adjustments ] 0| 0
| TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) | 4,785,986,037 | 4,785,986,037
|Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. | 1,657,720,253 | 1,657,720,253
| Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) | 3,128,265,784 | 3,128,265,784
| DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR ] )
| DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION | |
|In Service: | ]
| Depreciation | 1,657,085,608 | 1,657,085,608
| Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights | 0| 0
| Amort. of 'rground Storage Land and Land Rights | 0| 0
| Amort. of Other Utility Plant | 634,645 | 634,645
| TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) | 1,657,720,253 | 1,657,720,253
|Leased to Others | |
| Depreciation | 0| 0
| Amortization and Depletion | 0| ]
| TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) | 0| 0
|Held for Future Use | |
| Depreciation | 0| ]
| Amortization | 0| 0
| TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) } 0 | 0
|Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ] |
JAmort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. | 0| 0
| L Accumula Provisions ld ag with line 14 |
| above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) | 1,657,720,253 | 1,657,720,253
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service
according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Acct 102, Electric
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in
colum (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d)
a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated
basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accum-
ulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclass-
ified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing the
account distributions of these tentative classifications in
colums (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years
tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful
observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts

column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount
| | | Balance at [ [
|Line| Account | Beginning of Year | Additions |
[No. | (a) | (b) | (c) |
|1 I | I
| 1] 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT | [ [
| 2 |¢301) oOrganization | 0| 0|
| 3 }(302) Franchises and Consents | 0| 0]
| 4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant | 1,022,727 | 596,447 |
| 5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) | 1,022,727 | 596,447 |
| 6| 2. PRODUCTION PLANT [ | |
| 7] A. Steam Production Plant | | |
| 8 |(310) Land and Land Rights ] 6,704,405 | 0|
| 9 [(311) Structures and Improvements | 248,018,773 | 7,458,631 |
| 10 [¢312) Boiler Plant Equipment [ 715,727,277 | 12,415,266 |
] 11 |(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators | 0| 0]
| 12 {(314) Turbogenerator Units ] 354,749,770 | 7,309,750 |
| 13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment | 133,691,397 | 3,475,221 |
| 14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 12,977,100 | 818,657 |
] 15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) | 1,471,868,722 | 31,477,525 |
| 16 ] B. Nuclear Production Plant | | |
| 17 |(320) Land and Land Rights | 50,99 | 0|
| 18 |(321) Structures and Improvements | 156,573,633 | 876,008 |
| 19 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment | 181,173,138 | 5,536,375 |
| 20 |(323) Turbo  ‘rator Units | 83,556,372 | 65,204 |
| 21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equ t | 114,672,687 | 18,408,770 |
| 22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 26,272,445 | €10,809,193) |
] 22 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Tatal of lines 17 thru 22) | 562,299,269 | 14,077,164 |
bl I I !
] 25 |(330) Land and Land Rights | 0| 0|
| 26 ](331) Structures and Improvements | 0| 0]
| 27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | 0| 0|
| 28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators | 0] 0|
| 29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment | 0| 0|
| 30 |(335) M . Power Plant Equipment | 0| 0|
| 31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges | 0| 0|
| 32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) | 0| 0|
| 33 | D. Other Production Plant | | |
| 34 |(340) Land and Land Rights | 2,082,320 | 105,568 |
| 35 |(341) Structures and Improvements | 10,389,370 | 137,078 |
| 36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories | 14,929,253 | 155,614 |
| 37 |(343) Prime Movers | 98,236,277 | 1,664,814 |
| 38 |(344) erators | 33,681,983 | 495,089 |
| 39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment | 16,193,917 | 239,350 |

I | I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

In colunmn (¢) give the date of Commission authorization

2.

1. Report below the information called for concerning electric

plant leased to others.

of the lease of electric plant to others.

(e)

Date of
Lease
(d)

Commission
Authorization
(c)

Property Leased
(b)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year

of projects in process of construction (107).
Show items relating to “research, development, and
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, -and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
Acct 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

|Line} Description of Project
|No. | (a)

FOR DETAIL SEE PAGES 216A THROUGH 216CC

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Construction Work in
Progress-Electric (Account 107)
(b)

241,484,077



FLORIDA
COl  "RUCTION WORK IN P
YEAR E!

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)

NUCLEAR SALES TAX REFUND

CR #3

MOV/LED EQPT

CR3 CHEMISTRY EFFLUENT DATA

CR3 CNTL OF NSCCC SYS TEMP

CR3 INSTRUMENT CALIBRATOR

CR3 CONSTRUCT FAB SHOP

CR3 DC POWER SYS

CR3 SECURITY SYS UPGRADES

CR#3 DISTRIBUTION PANELS
'#3 EXPAND ELECTRICAL SHOP

LR #3
CR #3

CONTROL ROD ASSEMBLIES
RADIATION MONITOR SYSTEM

CR3 MAIN CNTL BOARD
CR3 REACTOR BLDG HDLG 'S

CR #3

P I TURFS -INSTALLED 11/92

CR3 REMOVAL ( TOXIC VAPO

CRYN RMS REPL COMPUTER SYS

CR3 REPL OP EDAS W/A PC NETWORK
HPI CHECK VALVES

CR3 ATMOSPHERIC DUMP VALVE
RCP-1C SHAFT REPLACEMENT

CR3

MESTEX WAREHOUSE MODIF

CR3 SOFTWARE (NOTIS)
CR3 RB MAINT SUPP BLDG PHASE I
CR#3 SCM ALARM

CR #3

JOB CRANE

CR3 ADD FLECTRIC POWER TO RE. !

CR #3

( ITROL ROD DRIVE STATuk

CR#3 ACDP-38

CR #3

LIFTING PENDANTS FOR RV HE

CR3 PH CONTROL SYS (TSP)
CR3 OFFSITE POWER SOURCE

CR #3

DEMINERALIZER CONTROLS

CR3 PLT OP 1991 MINOR BLANKET (I
CR3 QUAL 1981 MINOR BLANKET (INS

CR #3

CR3 MATL 1991

CR #3
CR #3
CR #3
CR #3
CR #3
CR #3

TRAINING DEPT BLANKET (OUT

ENGINEERING BLANKET (INSIDE FE
HPI FLOW

SIMULATOR COMPONENT BLANKET
4160/480 VOLT TRANSFORMER

RV FLUENCE MONITORING

REACTOR BUILDING PLATFORMS

REACTOR COOLANT EVAPORATOR
EMERGENCY-S W DEMINERALIZER
IB HELB INSTRUMENTATION
CR#3 OIL TANK CONVERSION

CR #3

INTERATED COMPUTER SYSTEM

MINOR BLANKET (OUT>iuc:

‘E)

!PORATION
JLECTRIC (ACCOUNT

R 31,

216A

1991

CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 107
(8)

94,673
147,662

5,399
2,393,055
1,101,216

28,007

49,802
135,802
14,273
291,699
14,088
1,716,289
153,359
4,315
530,468
663,320
325,436
67,784
101,049

128,809
187

164 13
108 ,U%4
137,431
256, 107
125,240
57.846
918,200
266,553
111,289
177,902
173,552
62,459
129,485
2,812
57,911
129,662
69, 165
73,917
93,409
621,521

107}



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991 B

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107 -
(a) (8)
CR #3 LOCKOUT RELAY
DIESEL AIR COMPRESSOR 90,244
CR #3 REACTOR BUILDING PLATFORMS 18,241
CR #3 4160/480 VOLT TRANSFORMER 169,413
CR #3 EDG MONITORING SYSTEM 395,708
CR3-STATUS MONITORING SYSTEM 42,869
CR #3 BACKUP E/S TRANSFORMER 232,575

CR #3 RCSG TOOLING SYSTEM
CR #3 BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH

ENVIR ENCLOSURE FOR CWP MOTORS 68, 106
ELEVATOR REFURBISH 605,365
CR #3 LETDOWN COOLER 1C 206,577
RCV-8 EXPANSION UJUOINTS 152,481

CR#3 SNUBBER REDUCTION
CR3 RESTORATION OF H2 PURGE SYS

CR #3 CWP CABLE 1,812
TRANSFER CONTROL UNIT 88,327
CR3 L992 MINOR CAPITAL EQUIP 45,138

1992 MINOR CAPITAL EQUIP

CR3 EOF TRAINING EQUIP 1992

CR3 1992 MINOR CAPITAL EQUIP
CR3 1992 MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

CR#3 FLOOR-CONTROL COMPLEX & TURBINE BLD 298,988
CR #3 COMPUTER BASED TRAINING 95,870
CR3 POST ACCIDENT SAMPLING SYS

CR3-TRASH RACKS @ INTAKE STRUCTURE 179,662
CR #3 TRAINING SIMULATOR BLANKET - 1992

SNUBBER TEST MACHINE 267,499

EMERGENCY - LP TURBINE VALVES
CR3 BERM AIR COMPRESSOR

DOSITEC ELECTRICAL DOSIMETERS 171,114
CR#3 SIMULATOR COMPONENTS BLANKET 345
EMERGENCY-CONDENSATE PUMP MOTOR 274,579
CR #3 - SPENT FUEL RACKS 46,815

REOPEN CR#3-SIMULTOR BLDG
CR #3 EXP CONTROL ROOM

CR3 MAIN CONDENSER TUBE REPL 713,213

CR3 RADIOLOGICAL DATA MANG PROUJECT 1,386,514

CR3 FIRE WALLS B/T MAIN STEP UP TRANSF 8,482

CR 3 MAINT ACT CNTL SYS PHASE 1 831,754

CR 3 HELPER COOLING TOWERS 12&3 33,888, 143

CR3 FUEL HANDLING EQPT UPGRADE 535,556

CR3 EDG UPGRADE

CR3 ADD AUX FFED WATER PUMP 2,339,133

3o 1
132

UK 3 DIAIIUN BDLALRUUVI
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FLORID: JIRATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN ‘CTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENI 31, 1991
DESCRIPTION OF PROUJE! CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(a) (8)
CR3-GAS & TEMP CONTROL 1,584,779

CR FISH HATCHERY
CR3 SPIP REFUEL 7

CR3 SPIP REFUEL 8 1,008,088
REOPEN CR#3 65,487
BART INSTALL HEATERS 1SO PHASE

CR REPL CR2 BFPT OIL PUMP 205,891
CR12 REPL FURNACE PRESS TRANSMIT 4,443
CR SITE PAVE ASH SILO AREA

CR45 REPL VALVE CWD-4003 41,605
TURNER OIL UNLOADING STA 12,468
CR SO FIRE SYS FLOW SWITCH REPL 2,319
CR SO CONDENSATE TRANSFER PUMP 31,670
CR12 FLY ASH FILTER/SEPARATORS 307,704
CR NO 401 PA FAN MOTOR REPL 103,742
HIGGINS #2 TURBINE SUPRY INS 73, 189
CR SO ROOF DRAINS PROJECT 59,909
BARTOW #3 PCB TRANSF REPL 54,021
HIGGINS #3 PCB TRANSF REPL 91,702
CR SITE NO DIESEL FUEL OIL TANK 58,837
CR SO UNIT PURITY ANALYZER 14,345
CR SO UNIT 2 PURITY ANALYZER 16,522
CR NO DEAERATOR LEVEL CONTRO! 32,816
CR ~n DULVERIZED JAL SAMDLT| ACCI 38,794
CR COAL HNDLus 1I/0 C. NE: 2,808
CR SO DIESEL FUEL OIL TANK 109,546
BARTOW SLIP WALL REPAIR 419,504
CR NO AIR HTR FIRE WATER SYS 156,026
BARTOW FIRE PROTECTION SYS 13,275
CR 12 FIRE PROTECTION SYS 37,948
HIGGINS FIRE PROTECTION SYS 106,085
SUWANNEE PLANT FIRE PROTECTION 41,179
TURNER FIRE PROTECTION 41,193
BARTOW O1L CONTAINMENT BOOM 120,625
HIGGINS OIL CONTAINMENT BOOM 100,826
TURNER OIL CONTAINMENT BOOM 76,749
CR SO WATER SYS VALVE 18,212
CR12 #1 SWITCHGEAR ENCL 121,666
RE~OPEN CR45 PREHEATER PLATFORM 123,387
SUWANNEE WATER MONITOR 39,075
CR12 #2 BOILER CONTROLS/COMPUTER R! 257,813
BARTOW #2 WATER SCREENS 152,974
CR12 #1 ECONOMIZER ASH TANK REPLACE 370,662
CR 182 DEMINERALIZER CONTROLS 215,522
BARTOW #1 AIR HEATER CODNVERSION 1,037
BARTOW #2 AIR HEATER CONVERSION

ANCLOTE COOLING TOWER FILL JOIST 1,554,137

CR #182 DEMINERALIZER LEVEL TRAl MIT

.6C



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDEO DECEMBER 31, 1991 .

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 107 -

() (B)

ANCLOTE 1 & 2 DC BACKUP 42,319
TURNER FIELD DETECTOR RELAY 20,535
SUWANNEE GROUND DETECTION 39,231
CR#485 - #503 CIRC WATER PUMP ASSEMBLY 30.658
CR#48&5 - #501 CIRC WATER PUMP ASSEMBLY 146,721
ANCLOTE #2 TURBINE GLAND SEALS 391,579

SUWNNEE PLT PHOSPHATE PUMP, #1
SUWANNEE PTL PHOSPHATE PUMP #2
SUWANNEE PLT PHOSPHATE PUMP, #3

BARTOW WASTEWATER TREATMENT 139,814
SUWANNEE NOISE ABATEMENT 54,935
SYSTEM HEAT RATE REPORT SOFTWARE 86,064
BARTOW NITROGEN SYSTEM

TURNER #4 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 106
CR #18&2 FEEDWATER HEATER VENT 4,444
SUWANNEE FEEDWATER HEATER VENT 30,394
SYSTEM LAB-ULTRASONIC CALIBRATION BLOCKS 57
BARTOW #2 HEAT EXCHANGER VALVE

BARTOW #2 STEAM CROSS TIE VALVES 1,911
HIGGINS #2 TRANSFORMER 50,904
ANCLOTE GAS BOTTLE STORAGE ROOF 12,570
CR #182 B C PUMP 289,830
HIGGINS PERFORMANCE MONITORING 41,207
CR #485 RESERVE AUX TRANS DISCONNECTS 322,876
HIGGINS SAFETY SHUTOFF VALVES 28,804
LATE NINETEEN NINETIES PROJECT 6,112,132
ANCLOTE #2 HOT END AIR HEATER BASKETS 173,660
CR #1&2 ECONOMIZER RECIRCULATION LINE 53,729
ANCLOTE GUARD SHACK

SUWANNEE SAFETY SHUTOFF VALVES 35,867
TURNER-FUEL TANK #7 CONVERSION 262,865
HIGGINS - MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS 4,807
BARTOW #1&2 ROTOR PREWARMER 16,068
HIGGINS #1 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 66,739
BARTOW MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS 19,747
TURNER #3 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 174,248
TURNER ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 28,274
CR4 BOILER REHEAT ENHANCEMENT 1,329,495
CR #4&5 CWP ROTATING ASSEMBLY 5,992
CR #1&2 HORIZONTAL REHEATER 31,029
TURNER 3 FAN CASING,AAMPER & DUCT 316,149
TURNER 3 BOILER ARCH SECTION MODIFI 312,087
TURNER 3 GAS RECIRC DUCT REPLACE 161,317
ANCI OTF MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS 25,602

SYSTEM MISCeLLANEOUS TOOLS
HIGGINS OIL CONTAINMENT

Pa; 16D



FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN
YEAR END

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
CR#485 PRECIPITATOR DUCT HEATING
ANCLOTE REDUCTION GEAR TRAVEL SC
ANCLOTE 1A-1B AIR HEATER EXPANSI
TURNER #3 AIR HEATER ASBESTOS RE
TURNER #3 RREECHING EXPANSION JO
ANCLOTE S 'TECH MOBILE OFFICES
TURNER F D FAN
ANCLOTE BFP COUPLING
CR12 ACID/CAUSTIC TANK CONTAINMENT
TURNER LUBE OIL TAANK/XFMER CONTAIN
ANCL SYS MISC TOOLS 1991
ANCL SYS TEST EQUIPMENT 1991
SUWANNEE UNIT 3 FD FAN
ANCLOTE WATER METERS
SUWANNEE 3A BOILER FDWTR INSUL
HIGGINS STORAGE FACILITY
SUWANNEE LGT OIL UNLOAD CONTAINMEMT
SUWANNEE OIL CONTAINMENT ACID/CAU!
CR12 #2 EXHAUSTER DISCHARGE VALVE
CR12 GAS DUCT EXPANSION JOINTS
TURNER-LUBE OIL EXTRACTION SYSTEM
SUWANNEE PLANT PHONE SYSTEM
TURNER PCB TRANSFORMER REPLACEMENT
CR4S AIR HEATER TOOLS
CR12 CONTROL CABLE S/R-3
CR #1&2 AMBIENT AIR MONITORING
CR #182 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
CR #485 GENERATOR MAIN LEAD CONN
HIGGINS SPOIL RETENTION POND
CR4 REHEAT PIPE DRAIN REPLACE
BART #3 GAS RECIRC DAMPER
CR #1&82 F D FAN ROTOR
SUWANNEE #1 GENERATOR FIELD REWIND
CR4 GENERATDR H2 SEAL
SUWANNEE #1 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
CR45 AWA & AWB VALVE REPLACEMENT
CR #182 AS FIRED COAL SAMPLER
ANCLOTE MAIN FLAME SCANNER
ANCLDTE BURNER BUCKETS
SUWANNEE #2 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
SUWANNEE #3 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
TURNER AIR HEATER EXPANSION JOIN"
CR #485 MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS
CR #48&5 EVA PIPING
CR #4&5 MSA VALVE
CAR12 SYNCHRONIZATION RELAY
BARTOW PIPE TRENCH & SUMP PUMP
CR #48&5 AIR HEATER EXPANSION JOINT

TION
'‘RIC (ACCOUNT 107)

, 1991

CW1P BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

27,953
6,163
5,029

53,037

103,294

256,671
17,397
25,478
45,887

8,840
715
56,038
8,782

5,781
46,052

137,210
78,498
37,168
52,181
20,656

681,606
49,860

116,752
12, 192

133,835
85,356

297,039

154,074
78,591
30,258
22,874
12,646

2,129
9,697
14,214
12,795



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991 A

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(a) (8)
CR12 #2 GENERATOR H2 SEAL 70, 137
CR12 #2 CIRC WTR BOX EXPANSION JOINT 9,211
BARTOW ELECTRCIAL WIRING 109,464
CR #48&5 AIR HEATER PLATFORMS 6,867
ANCLOLTE CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM 23,698
BARTOW #3 FEEDWATER HEATER 21,860
TURNER 3&4 SCREEN WASH PIPING 21,366
CR12 #2 DOUCT/TO CHIMNEY EXPANSION JOINT 61
CR#485 VALVE CwB-5008
BARTOW AUX STEAM ISOLATION VALVE 8,320
SUWANNEE TURBINE SUPERVISORY EQUIPMENT 364,583
CR #4&5 VALVE TDA-4028 9,832
TURNER BLOWDOWN VALVE BDV54 5,592
ANCLOTE LP HEATERDRAIN PUMP 27,540
SUWANNEE #1 CONDENSATE STORAGE LEVEL CON 4,310
CR #182 CONDENSER EXPANSION JOINT 43,628
ANCLOTE WATER CONDUCTIVITY INSTRUMENTS 50,659
TURNER 3/4 CONTROL SYS 227,433
TURNER PLT WELL WATER PIPING 17.608
CR #18&2 TURBINE DRAIN VALVE 5,453
ANCLOTE COOLING TOWER RTD’S 12,098
SUWANNEE #2 RECIRC I.D. FAN DAMPERS 10,019
ANCLOTE AIR HEATER BASKETS 109,310
TURNER PLANT STOREROOM 71,413
CR4 #401 ASH WTR SUPPLY PUMP 18,453
CR2 MAIN STM RELIEF VALVE 7,782
SUWANNEE #2 2A & 2B AIR HTR/DUCT INSULAT 189,005
HIGGINS TRAVEL WATER SCREEN #2 &3
ANCL-INSTRUMEN AIR DRYER/COMP AFTER COOL 52,581
BARTOW PH METER 8,035
ANCLOTE COMPUTER CONTROLS 12,479
BARTOW CIRC WATER PUMP EXPANSION JOINT
CR1 OPERATOR CAB 57,147
CR45 SYS INVENTORY CONTROL SYS
ANCL FD FANS 2A & 28 83,861
SUWANNEE DRUM LEVEL INDICATOR 3,618
ANCLOTE 02 PROBE 56,519
CR #1&2 FAN DISCHARGE DAMPERS 32,069
CR #485 WATER PUMP ISOLATION VALVE 282
CR #485 MERCURY AMALGAM ATTACHMENT 15,252
BARTOW SILICA ANALYZER 16,630
TURNER TOOLS 8,138
TURNER INSTRUMENT AIR COMPRESSOR 18,823
AMAI ATE CN CAM CYDANCTNAN .INTNT n4 BT
2ARTOW MAIN FLAME SCANNER 4y, WU
IWANNEE FLOCK TANK INDICATOR 1,141

Page 216F




FLORIDA PI

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PR
YEAR ENOED

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
HIGGINS #1 STACK
BARTOW #2 INLET WATERBOX EXPANION JO
BARTOW HOGGING JET VALVE
BARTOW RECI DUCT & EXPANSION JOINT
SALES TAX RrruND
ANCLOTE PORTABLE PUMP
ANCLOTE C T CHLORINATION SYSTEM
BARTOW #1 AIR HEATER DAMPERS
CR #182 COAL FEED CHUTES
BARTOW #2 ASV-123 VALVE
rD #4485 ASH HOPPER VALVE
| #485 PULVERIZER AIR BOX
CR #4585 PULVERIZER AJR BOX
CR #485 PULVERIZER GRINDING ELEMENT
CR #485 PULVERIZER GRINDING ELEMENT
CR #182 REFRIGERATOR & MICROWAVE
SUWANNEE #3 ID FAN DUCT LAGGING
BARTOW #3 BOILER FEED VALVE 47
CR 1 TRANSMITTER
CR2 OPACITY RECORDER
CR1 OPACITY RECORDER
CR12 #404 CONVEYOR BELT
SUWANNEE #3 TURBINE INSULATION
CR12 INTAKE STRUCT SEAGRASS BOOM
CR12 BARRIER FENCE
SUWAN #3 FD FAN
BA 'w #3 BALANCED DRAFT NV ION
ANCL #2 MAINLEADS & CURR iRANSHURME!
CR45 LAB ICP COMPUTER
HIGGINS AIR FLOW TRANSMITTERS
ANCL #2 TURBINE INSULATION
CR4S RAW WATER METERS
CR4S TURBINE DRAIN VALVE
CR12 S/R-3 BOOM BELT
CR12 SERVICE WATER TANK
CR12 TURBINE DRAIN VALVE
CR12 #2 BOTTOM ASH OVERFLOW LINE
CR12 #2 FEEDWATER VALVE
ANCL CIRC. WATER RAKE SYSTEM
BARTOW #1 REINSULATION
TURNER #3A INSTRUMENT AIR COMPRESS
CR#182 PRECIPITATOR SUMP SYSTEM
CRYN MISC EQUIP (HATCHERY)
H NS INSTRUMENT AIR COMPRESSOR
Ck #3182 CONVEYOR BELT
CR #182 CONVEYOR BELT
ANCLCOTE REEN WASH PUMP
ANCLOTE ¢/ WELL PUMP

P:

> 216G

"ION
'IC (ACCOUNT
1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

687
4,246
44
27,414
85,528~

34,965
16,032
25,169

44
23,056
10,834
52,414
14,208

869
8,251

1,176
315
262
572

36,269
42,351

57,533
53,182
29,978

5,155
42,795
8,388
9,300
5,810

1,201
4,153
4,893
39,627
105,343
11,814
6,665
17, 4
3.4vs
36, 106
18,465
263

107)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, .

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
ANCLOLTE LASER ALIGNMENT TOOL
CR #485 AIRHEATER PLATFORNS
CR #18&2 FLOOR MACHINE
CR #182 HEATER CONTROLS
ANCLOTE EMERGENCY STANDBY
BARTOW EMERGENCY STANDBY
CR12 EMERGENCY STANDBY
CR SITE EMERGENCY STANDBY
CR45 EMERGENCY STANDBY
HIGGINS EMERGENCY STANDBY
SUWANNEE EMERGENCY STANDBY
TURNER EMERGENCY STANDBY
CR #182 UNINTERRUPTABLE POWER SUPPLY
CR #18&2 WATER METERS
CR #182 COAL MILL AMP RELAY
SYSTEM-TRAP TEST INSTRUMENT
CR #182 CHANNEL MARKER #12
CR #485 TURBIDITY METERS
CR #485 CONDENSER DRAINAGE SUMP
ANCLOTE EMG DIESEL GENERATOR BATTERIES
CR#1&2 VACUUM PRIMING PUMP
ANCLOTE VIBRATION ANALYZER
BARTOW - OIL UNLOADING ARM
CR #182 FEEDWATER HEATER #6
ANCLOTE ¢CB CAPACITOR
MARICULTURE CNTR SPAWN TANK HEATERS
CR12 BLR FD PUMP DISCH EXPANS. JOINT
CR #4485 BOTTOM ASH PIPING
CR #485 FLYASH PIPING
BARTOW #1 AIR HEATER BASKETS
ANCLOTE INSTRUMENT AIR FILTERS
ANCLOTE BUTTERFLY VALVE OPERATOR
CR #48&5 BOILER REHEAT DESIGN
BARTOW TURBINE BUCKETS
ANCLOTE C/T MONITOR
ANCLOTE C/T CHLORINE LINES
ANCLOTE ECONOMIZER HOPPER EXP JOINT
HIGGINS #1 SAFETY VALVES
HIGGINS #2 SAFETY VALVES
HIGGINS #3 SAFETY VALVES
ANCLOTE PRESSURE TEST EQUIPMENT
ANCLOTE C/T CHLORINE MONITOR

ANCLOTE LOCAL PROCESSING UNIT
ANCINTFE COANPICTTIVITY TNQTRUMENTS

ANCLOTE DRAIN CLEANER

CR12 CONVEYDOR BELTS & 503,504

1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

6,320
8,859
5,536

8,444

2,566
4,839
2,976
6,034

12,010
18,374
1,383

12,851
4,044
2,715
3,377

10,922

113,518
7,452
8,720

213

1,448

16,979
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FLORID. IRATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN 'CTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR EN! 31, 1991
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107

(A) " (B)

SUWNNEE #4 DRINK WATER WELL PUMP
HIGGINS WATER METERSN
BARTOW #2 COLD END AIR HEATER BA
TURNER #3 AIR HEATER OUTLET & EX
TURNER #4 BREECHING EXPANSION JO
TURNER #4 TRAVELING WATER SCREENS
BARTOW #3 STACK PLATFORMS
CR45 BOTTOM ASH HOPPER PLUG VALVE
CR45 BLDG STRUCTURE MODIF GAS FAN
TURNER #4 INLET STOP VALVE BFV11
TURNER OIL UNLDAD ARM MODIF
TURNER DEMINERAILEZER RESIN
ANCLOTE OIL STRAINER CLEANER PUMP
ANCLOTE SYS/SMC OUTAGE OFFICE TR
TURNER CHEM CLEANING PIPING
CR #485 AIR HEATER EXPANSION JOINT
BARTOW PLANT WELDING & ELECTRICAL
TURNER ULTRASONIC FLOW METER
TURNER ACID DEWPOINTMETER
ANCLOTE CHLORINATION REGULATING VA
ANCLOTE COOLING TOWER MONITOR
1991 PRODUCTION ACCRUAL FOSSIL 1,408, 154
HIGGINS 480V SWITCHGEAR BREAKERS
CR12 #2 STM LEAD DRAIN VALVE
HIGGINS FUEL OIL METERS#1,2.3
HIGGINS PRINTER/READER
HIGGINS HYDRAULIC LIFT
SYSTEM BOLIER TUBE BENDER
SYSTEM MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS
SYSTEM SMC ELECTRICAL TOOLS
HIGGINS MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS
CR12 MISC TOOL & TEST EQUIP 1992
CR12 #1 GAS RECIRC FAN INLET DAMPE
CR45 HYTORC WRENCH
BARTOW WELDING MACHINE
CR12 SAFETY RELIEF VALVE VV-68
HIGGINS O & M OFFICE TRAILER
TURNER AJR HEATER BASKFTS
ANCLOTE 1992 MISC. TDO
ANCL COOLING TOWER SO2 HOIST

I JTE FD FAN VIBRATION MONITOR
sakiUW BOILER FD PUMP ASBESTOS ABA’
BARTOW 1992 MISC. TOOLS
~o45 CONDENSATE POLISH SYS RFSIN

'45 MAKEUP DEMIN PRI ANION | 3IN
CR12 COAL FEEDER CHUTE
FOSSIL SALES TAX REFUND
TURNER 1992 MINOR TOOLS
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)

CR12 SITE #4 SAMPLER HYDRAULIC SYSTEM

CR4S #5 ASH WATER SUPPLY PIPING
BARTOW ISO PHASE BUS PROT #1

ANCL #2 REPL REG GE G2 MAIN TURB
ANCL #1 REPL REG GE G2 MAIN TURB
ANCL COOLING TWR CHLORINATION

CR SO CONDENSER RETUBING

CR SO CONDENSER CONDUCTIVITY MONT
CR1 REPL REG GE G2 MAIN TURB

CR S FEEDWATER CNTL

CR NO REPLACE VALVE CWB SOS3

CR SO WATER CHEMISTRY RENOVATION
CR SD CR-3 SVC WATER TOTALIZER
SUWANNEE TURBINE SPEED GOVERNOR REPL
SUWANNEE WATER MONITORING EQPT
BARP PURCH CALIBRATION EQPT
HIGGINS CNTLS UPGRADE

AVON CNTLS UPGRADE

DEBARY CDMBUSTION TURBINE ADDITIONS
TURNER REPL GROUNDING TRANSFORMER
TURN GAS DATA LOGGER

INTERCESSION CITY COMBUSTION TURBINE
INTERCESSION CTY LAND ACQUISITIONS
RIO PINAR REACTIVATE & REFURBISH
PORT ST JOE REACTIVATE & REFURBISH
BAYBORO REPLACE OLD LIGHTING
INTERC CITY OIL CONTAINMENT
HIGGINS CALIBRATION TEST EQUIP
HIGGINS SHOP EQUIP

TURNER ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

RI0 PINAR TRANSFORMER

PORT ST. JOE TRANSFORMER

BARTOW CALIBRATION EQUIPMENT
TURNER PKRS LT OIL UNLOAD STATION
BARTOW P22 FIELD REWIND

SUWANNEE PHONE SYSTEM

AVON PARK COMBUSTION TOOLS

BAYBDRO CONTAINMENT TANK

DEBARY CONTAINMENT TANK

HIGGINS CONTAINMENT TANK
INTERCESSION CITY CONTAINMENT TANK
AVON PARK CONTAINMENT TANKS

BARTOW CONTAINMENT TANK

DTN DTNAD CNNTATNMFNT TANK

[

SUWANNEE CONTAINMENT TANK
HIGGINS P1,P2,P3,P4

r

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107"
(8)

12,953
8,864
®27 694
1,822
7,535
25,262
80,408

9,646
163,794
127,245

1,083

1,764,694
1,065,967
52,942,481
3,679
14,701
12,045,814
318,222
733,876
490,334
12,397
31,484

808
13,629
1,365
398
460
9,343
249,048
1,905
27,924
18,324
43,707
7,536
10,299
8,067
8,798
4.929

13,184

e T 6J




FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN
YEAR END!I

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(4)

DEBARY ASBESTDS ABATEMENT
DEBARY FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM
PORT ST JDE GENERATOR FIELD REWIND
TURNER TURBINE BLADES
NEBARY APERTURE CARD READER/PRINTER

‘BARY LOW PRESSURE FUEL FILTER
DEBARY MONIOTIRING WELLS
PORT ST JOE SYNCH RELAY
DEBARY FENCING ADOITION
SUWANNEE ENGINE STARTER
DEBARY STACK EXPANSION JOINTS
BARTOW P1 GENERATOR FIELD REWINO
RIO PINAR PORTABLE AIR CDOMPRESSOR
POR ST JDE AIR COMPRESSOR
PORT ST JDE MISC TOOLS
RIO PINAR MISC TOOLS
HIGGINS PK GAS ASSIST SYS
HIGGINS PK AIR STARTER
HIGGINS PK BARGE UNLOADING SYS
DEBARY P6 GENERATOR FI| REWIND
BARTOW #3 GENERATOR FIkLv
DEBARY GENERATOR FIELD REWI]
SUWANNEE PEAKER CONTROL ROUm «OOF
DEBARY ATOMINZING AIR CONTROL RELAYS
SUWANNEE THERMOCOUPLE CALIBRATOR
AVON PARK EXHAUST SILENCERS
DEBARY PERIMETER FENCE
DEBARY WORK CARTS
HIGGINS AIR CONDITIONERS
DEBARY P1 AMPLIFIER
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA COGENERATI(
AVON PK GT NATURAL GAS FUELING S’
PEAKERS EMERGENCY STANDBY
INSTRUMENT CALIBRATOR
TURNER P3 & P4 EXHAUST STACKS
BARTOW EXHAUST STACKS P1,2,3,4
TURNER AUXILLIARY POWER
PORT ST JOE L OIL PUMP
RIO PINAR FUcL OIL PUMP
BAYBORO SHOP TOOLS
1991 PRODUCTION ACCRUAL PEAKERS
HIGGINS P3 CONTROLS WIRING
PEAKER SALES TAX REFUND
SUWANNEE TURBINE BATTERY REPLACEMENT
INTP REPL GAS TURBINE EXHAUST
BARNUM CITY TO US 27 69KV REBUILD
BAYVIEW UPGRADE GETAWAY SPAN
EAST CLRWATER UPGRADE GETAWAY SPAN

ige 211

\TION
'RIC (ACCOUNT
I, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

862
10,723
197,565
766,795

4,906
1,721

171,834
28,602
1,226
640
2,512
2,063
51,840
12,521
49,359
12,666
12,960
9,561
3,986

4,786
172,066
4,927

2,670
9,729
641,778
19,239

1,917

1,951,717
2,682

2,360,217
4,221
43,295
24,278



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991 -

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 107

(a) (8)

GUMBAY - CARRABELLE 69KV LINE 169, 157
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 115KV LN 1,003,052
DELTONA-CASSADAGA 115KV LN 2,020,650
LBV 69KV RELOC SR 535 126,263
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 11SKV LN 1,297,279
AVON PK-LK WALES 69KV REBUILD FOR DISTB 114,730
CFO ORANGE BLOSSOM 69KV GODABS & TAP 39,116
WF-69KV TEMP BY-PASS SEM EXP 54,591
CENT FL CFO 69KV LN CONNECT 96,000
GATEWAY LOOP(HD-115) ULM-32 ST LINE 1,253,534
REL 2.3 MI OF PIEDMONT-SORRENTO 230KV 73,554
FTO 69KV LOOP TO ALAFAYA SUB PHASE 2 88,522
CPM 115KV RELOC 31ST ST SO 201
CENTL PLAZA TO MAXIMO INSULATOR REPL 5,306
GEORGIA - CENTRAL FLORIDA SOOKV LINE 917,376
ORANGE LK BRYAN-VINELAND 69KV 218,754
BKRIDGE CR SO 115KV LDBRK RFT HOMASSA S, !
CROOKED LAKE 69KV GOAB AND TRANS LINE 26,263
MYRTLE LAKE 230KV TRANSMISSION CONNECT 40,339
DWS DEBARY-WINTER SPRINGS 230KV LINE 414,077
SI 69KV TRANSMISSION RELOC AT CFE 16,177
HB 69KV REBUILD 457,128

BROOKRIDGE 230KV TRANS TAP RELOC
CITRUS TWIN CTY RANCH 115KV TERM

REPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATORS 13,426
GUMBAY-CRAWFDVILLE-PORT ST JOE 230KV LOO 7,367
CENTRAL PARK TRANSMISSION RELOCATION 12,396
HOLDER-BROOKSVILLE 69KV LOADBREAK RETROF 7,682
BWR 115KV LINE REBUILD 13,356
NEWBERRY - MIDPOINT 230KV LINE 23,936
QUNICY-BAINBRIDGE RELOC FOR TALQUIN REA 22,997
MAXIMO TO TIERRA VERDE INSULATOR REPL 12,381
DCO 69KV LINE 157,074
CC REPLACE INSULATORS 9,380
HTW & HTE REPLACE INSULATORS 82,726
TV REPLACE INSULATORS 17,208
LTC REPLACE INSULATORS 25,036
LTX INSULATOR REPLACMENT 37,078
ALTAMONTE W574 DIST UNDERBUILD WO 69KV 200,988
WINTER SPRGS LOOP NR 230KV LINE 176,800
RW 69KV RELOCATION FOR SO. CONNECTOR 36,938
PSJ SUB-ST. JOE FORST PROD 69KV LINE 300, 281
PX 230KV REBUILD AT WETAPPO CREEK 24,520
AAC /une _noe N/ €MD £ ADK DD WIDENING 80.727
AL

ICLW INSULATOR REPLACEMENT 4,109
CRB 115KV TAP & GOAB TO WREC SUBSTA. 85,874

Page ~ 6L



FLORI
CONSTRUCTION WOP¥ I
YE. E

OESCRIPTION OF PI 1

(A)
FFG TAP TO DACO SUBSTA(GARDINIER)
LTw RELOCATION
VX 230KV DEADEND STRUCTURE FOR SECI
TNL POLE REPLACEMENTS
WR REPLACE POLES
NT 69KV RELOCATION ON SR 26
PURCHASE 35.8 MILES OF LAND
CFS POLE RELOCATION
SF#2 REPLACE INSULATORS
SX RE!I CE INSULATORS
ORANGt CITY LOOP 230KV DDW LINE
WO POLE REPLACEMENTS
CFW 230KV RELOC & WT 69KV RELOC
LAKE TARPON-KATHLEEN 500 KV LINE
FTO 69KV LOOP TO ALAFAYA SUB
CFS CONDEMNATION
HF REPLACE INSULATORS
JF REPLACE INSULATORS
OEBARY SUB TRANSM RECDNNECT TO
AP REPLACE INSULATORS
AL INDIAN LAKES TAP GOAB REPLACEM
CLL INSULATOR REPLACEMENT
HTW REPLACE SUSPENSION INSULATORS
RECONDUCTOR ONE SPAN ON TOWER LINE
WO RELOCATION FOR SEMINOLE EXPRESS
RELOCATION ON SAXON BOULEVARD
PURCHASE 56.7 MILES OF ABANOONED |
EMERGENCY W.0. REQUESTED BY A. MCI
SF LINE - EMERGENCY WORK OROER
UNAPPROVED WORK OROER
UNAPPROVEDO WORK ORDER
ANL - OHG REPLACEMENT
FFG 69KV TAP TO PAYNE CREEK CHUR
DR REPLACE INSULATORS
CS HILLIARDVILLE TAP GOAB REPL
JQ ONE WAY GOAB AT MICCOSUKEE SUI
HOWEY ( V GOAB SWITCH
BCF REFLACE INSULATORS
WIC/WLB/LV TEMPORARY RELOCATION
PURCHASE GUYING EASEMENT
OCOEE 69KV TRANSMISSION RECONNE
CAMP LK-CLERMONT 69KV RELOC FOR
EAGLE NET SUBSTATION LOOP
SF INSULATOR REPLACEMENT
WO LINE RELOCATION AT WINTER PA
CENTRAL DIV INSULATOR REPLACEME!
WO 94895-REFRAME FOR BILLBOARD
FX REPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATI

P

216M

JRATION

:CTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)

31, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

23,909
5,804
15,500
22,792
210,387
1,804,759
1,978
§7.830

67,372
61,830
2,337
8,754
2,576
3,318
2,541,682

284
3,534
27,108
3,087

1,985
87,090

2,813
930



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107"
(R) (8)
HTE CONDEMNATION 5,256
TMS CONDEMNATION 37,498
MEADOW WOODS SO-HUNTERS CREEK 69KV LINE 777,669
DEX CONDEMNATION 12,319
S8 69KV LINE - CONDEMNATION 19,253
BAYHILL-VINELAND 11,822

LAKE MARION-POINCIANA 69KV LINE
HIGHLANDS-CLEARWATER 69KV LINE

INTERCESSION CITY-POINCIANA 69KV LINE 1,113,315
AVON PARK - FISHEATING CREEK 230KV LINE 1,072,016
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES 1,119,163
ANDERSON INSTALL TRANSF TRIP RELAYING 48,536
PERRY CHANGE-OUT RELAYS 6,320
CABBAGE SWAMP INSTALL RTU 15,012
BROOKRIDGE 2ND 230/115 MVA TRANSFORMER 2,511,873
RIO PINAR SUBSTATION FAULT RECORDER 103,660
WINDERMERE 69/13KV CAPACITY INCREASE 246,453
CR PLANT #3 TRANSFDRMER CHANGE-0UT
OCCIDENTAL INSTALL POWER REVERSE & RELAY 5,735
PORT ST. JOE REFURBISH & REACTIVATE
MARTIN WEST S O E RECORDER RETROFIT 31,880
NORTH LONGWOOD REPL OVERDUTIED BREAKER
BROOKSVILLE 115/69KV CAPACITY INCREASE 1,083,902
CRYSTAL RIVER EAST S E R RETROFIT 46,484
RIO PINAR C/0 PRIM LINE RELAYS 21,932
BROOKSVILLE WEST SER RETROFIT 13,424
CITY OF WAUCHULA RTU UPGRADE & EXPANSION 9,421
CLERMONT EAST SER RETROFIT 29, 151
CAMP LAKE EMERG TRANSFORMER CHANGE OUT 143,138
TURNER PLANT REPLACE OVERDUTIED BREAKER 89,138
TURNER PEAKER RTU REPLACEMENT & UPGRADE 56,542
SORRENTO S E R RETROFIT 14,445
HOLDER FAULT RECORDER 131,515
PORT ST JOE TERMINAL & BRKR ADDITION 162,653
FT MEADE SUB PCB CAPACITOR C/0 134,986
SPRING HILL 2 CHG-0OUT 3 115KV PT’S 21,692
AVON PARK OIL CONTAINMENT FOR TRANSFORMS 15,782
BAYBORO OIL CONTAINMENT FOR TRANSFORMERS 15,9837
HIGGINS OIL CONTAINMENT FOR TRANSFORMERS 14,843
INTERCESSION OIL CONTAIN - TRANSFORMERS 21,802
TURNER OIL CDONTAINMENT FOR SUBST TRANSF 34,111
PIEDMONT LANDSCAPING 10,292
RIO PINAR 230KV C.T. CHG-OUT 6,216
' avc TaDDNM TIE-LINE METERING 41 RA3I
| | T. Ci ot
GWULFPrINE LAND PURCHASE YsZa ,639
LAKE JACKSON REPL REMOTE TERMINAL UNIT 9,867
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
ECC LASER PRTR & AUOT DATA SWITCH
AVON PARK CHANGE OUT RELAYS #9801
HUDSON SER RETROFIT
WOODMERE SER RETROFIT & FAULT RECDRDER
SUWANNEE RIVER PLT SUB CHANGE OUT RELAY
ANCLOTE PLT STEP-UP XFR HEAT EXCHG REPL
ECC VIDED CONFERENCE EQUIPMENT
NO. LONGWOOD SUB CHANGE-OUT LINE RELAYS
WINDERMERE CHANGE-OUT GRD RELAY SW#759
MICCOSUKEE SUB REPL RTU
WINDERMERE REPL OVERDUTIED BREAKER
TURNER PLT SUB REPL BREAKERS
DORAL INSTALL RTU MONITOR DADE RESOR REC
PASADENA SUB INSTALL HIFAS RELAY
SUWANNEE PLT FEEDER BRKR CHANGE-OUT
NORTHEAST SUB DISPATCH CHANGES
INTERCESSION CITY C/0 GRD RELAY
TARPON SPGS INST PHASE RELAY
LAKE TARPON SUB-TERM FOR KATHLEEN LINE
ECC COMPUTER SYSTEM
CENTL FL 69KV BRKR FOR BELLEVIEW
CROSS CTY EAST NEW SUB
HANSON INSTALL MOTOR OPERATORS
FT MEADE OSCILLOGRAPH
W LK WALES REPL CARRIER EQPT
KATHLEEN SUB-TERMINAL FOR LAKE TARPON
LOCKHART 230KY NEW SuUB
OSMOSE REINFORCED POLES-EMERGENCY
POLE BRACING
OSMOSE POLE
POLE BRACING
DOT SKYWAY STRUCTURE “A* REPLACEMENT
DOT SKYWAY TOLL PLAZA
SO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
TARPON SPGS CR-77
RELOCATE FACILITIES ENTERPRISE RD SR 580
RELOCATE FACILITIES SR S580-REPUBLIC DR
OSMOSE POLE BRACING
NO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
RECONDUCTOR SR 44
POLE BRACING
POLE BRACING
POLE BRACING

ANl C DDAATAMR

POLE BRACING
POLE BRACING

CWIP BALANCE

(ACCOUNT

1991

ACCT 107 -

(B)
1,513
2,589

7,485
2,724
148,864
1,274
341
2,543
196

13,371

18,456

6,376,290

Page 216P

25,057

176, 159
12,091
587,536
148,285
125,245
240,458
3.718
23,750
1,108

68,909
69,534
107,925
68,678

33,429
8,030
838

11.869

107)



FLORI
CONSTRUCTION WORK 1
YEAR E

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
CENTRAL DIST LINES $50000 & UNDEPR
NORTHERN DIST LINES $50000 & UND
OX POND RD SR 441
RIDGE DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
APOPKA VARIOUS PLACES
WTR GDN APOPKA-VINELAND
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
WTR GDN CONROY RD
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
TURKEY LAKE RD TO WEST APOPKA-VI!
OSMI POL
OSMOSE POLt bRACING
CLERMONT POLE REPLACEMENT
MID FLORIDA DIST LINES $50000 &
E ORANGE DEAN RD
DELAND GRAND AVE
DELAND NORMDY TO DOYLE
RELOCATE FACILITIES D.O.T.
POLE BRACING
OSMDSE PDLE BRACING
EASTERN DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET CONSUMERS METE! 'STEM
LOAD MANAGEMENT THERMAL STORAGE
LOAD MANAGEMENT THERMAL STORAGE
LOAD MANAGEMENT TARGET COMPUTER S
LOAD MANAGEMENT TAI COMDUTER S
METER DEPT DEMAND | 'R OFIT
LOAD MANAGEMENT BAR CODE READER
NON-INSTRUSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT M(
SERVICES SO.SUNCOAST DIV
SERVICES NO.SUNCOAST DIV
SERVICES CENTRAL DIV.
SERVICES NORTHERN DIV
SERVICES RIDGE DIV.
SERVICES MID FLORIDA DIV.
SERVICES EASTERN DIV.
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORME
OH TRANSFORMER BLANKET
UG TRANSFORMER BLANKET
LAKE WEIR INSTALL 27MVAR CAPACIT
ECON SECOND SOMVA 230/13KV TRANS
FOLEY 13KV FEEDER BKR ADDITION
CENTRAL PARK THIRD 30MVA TRANS
INTERNATIONAL DRIVE 230/13KV S
DISSTON REPLACE FEEDER BREAKER>
BITHLO SECOND 69/13KV 30MVA TRANS
TWIN COUNTY RANCH 115/13KV CAP INC

'ORATION
L.ECTRIC (ACCOUNT
! 31, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

283,313

348
171,626
166,305
170,319
98,415
128,623
185,762
44,260
85,514

165, 4!
94,90/

179,832
33,590

1,465,421
48,398
107,946

', 502
3.357
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
NARCOSSEE REPLACE DEFECTIVE BATTERY BANK
BONNET CREEK SUBSTA TRANSF CHANGE-OUT
POINCIANA SUBSTATION CAPACITY INCREASE
CLERMONT REPLACE 2 FAILED 69KV GOAB SW
LAKE BRYAN INSTALL 13KV FEEDER BREAKER
HILLIARDVILLE(TALQUIN) TRU UPGRADE
SUMTER ELEC COOP-TAVARES RTU UPGRADE
ZEPHYRHILLS 21.6 MVAR CAPACITOR BANK
AVON PK N 69KV CAPACITOR INSTALLATION
BAY HILL INSTALL 13KV FEEDER BREAKER
TRENTON PCB CAPACITOR CHANGE-QUT
CROSSROADS FEEDER BREAKER ADDITION
NEW GOTHA 69/13KV SUBSTATION LAND PUR
DELAND EAST CAP BK INSTALLATION
MT. DORA CHANGE-OUT 69KV POWER FUSES
FOLEY CONTOLS FOR PROCTOR & GAMBLE
WINTER PK E CHG-OUT PRIMARY LINE RELAYS
LAKE ALOMA LANDSCAPING

WINTER GARDEN LANDSCAPING

WINTER PARK LANDSCAPING

MOBILE BTTRY&TRLR #1 NEW CHGR TRL
WINTER PK E PRIMARY LINE RELAY CHG-OUT
OVIEDO CHANGE-OUT RELAYS

EAST ORANGE CHANGE-OUT RELAY
CRDOSS BAYOU REPLACE FAILED BREAKER
BELLEAIR C/0 CLEARWATER LINE RELAYS

CR SO C/H REPLACE A/C UNIT

UNIV OF FLA REPLACE FAILED CCPD

DACO CONSTRUCT 69/25KV MINING SUBSTATION
CASSADAGA 115/13KV DISTRIBUTION SUBSTA
MAXIMO C/H REPL A/C UNIT

PONKAN SUBSTA EARLY LAND PURCHASE
DOUGLAS AVENUE 69/13KV SUBSTATION

DELEDN SPRINGS 115/13K SUBSTATION

KELLY PARK REPLACE BATTERY CHARGER
CITRUSVILLE POWER TRANSFORMER CHANGE-OUT
WEKIVA SUBSTA CHANGE OUT RELAYS

DRANGE CITY SUBSTA CHANGE OUT RELAYS
POINCIANA SUBSTA CHANGE OUT RELAY
ORANGEWOOD SUB FEEDER BREAKER ADDITION
LAKE BRYAN 69KV TERM & BRKR VINELAND LIN
WALSINGHAM SUB FEEDER BREAKER CHANGEOUT
EAST POINT 13KV FEEDER BRKR ADD.

LR Yool VN - TaANC ACE

~amamTT

BAY HILL INSTALL PILOT WIRE RELAY SCHEME
DELTONA - 115KV BRKR FOR CASSADAGA

Page

1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

3,059

9,931
44,950
11,649

9,626

169,324
54,412
104,075
27,139
6,404
227,059
6,369
31,667
44,063
2,522
3,813
5,213
11,881
52,482
2,264
714
35,328
16,917
1,367
4,354

451,174
1,781
3,283

13,313
7,827
2,338
8,543
5,008
2,154
3.419

47,249

134,374

24,063
3,438
2 KA1

4,000

3,977
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107

(A) (8)
CASSELBERRY REPLACE RTU
DELTONA EAST REPL RTU

CROSS CITY SUB CHANGE-OUT TRANSFORMERS 9,056
UNAPPROVED
UNAPPROVED
FORT GREEN #4 CHANGE-OUT TRANSFORMERS 23,465
16TH ST. SUB LANDSCAPING 608

LAKE WALES INSTALL HIFAS RELAY
CLEARWATER BCH SUB REPL SEA WALL
ALDERMAN RE-USE WATER SOURCE-IRRIGATION
INVERNESS LINE RELAY CHANGE-OUT

LADY LAKE CAPACITY INCREASE

CLEARWATER 69KV TERMINAL & BREAKER

32ND ST 2ND 115/13KV 30MVA BK 10,702
ULMERTON WEST 2ND 40MVA BK ADD

40TH ST OSCILLOGRAPH 40,416
BROOKER CK115KV NEW SUB

GATEWAY 115/13KV SUB 5,575
UNIV FLA 25KV FEEDER BREAKER 43,926
ORANGE BLOSSOM 68/13KV 20MVA 86,874
TRENTON D076 CHGOUT REL ADD CCVT 10,582
CIRCLE SQUARE NEW 13KV FEEDER BKR 31,951
MADISON TRANSFORMER CHANGE

FOLEY EMER 69/13KV BK ADD‘T ’ 37,704
CYPRESSWOOD CAP INC(2)20MVA TRANSFORMERS 32,350
CLERMONT D316 INST SCADA EQPT 66,606

GROVELAND D41 INST SCADA EQPT
WEWAHOODTEE SWITCHING CAPABILITY

WINTER SPGS 230KV EXP & TRANSF ADD 4,274,013
DRANGE CTY 230/115KV EXPANSION 81,756
MYRTLE LAKE 230/13Kv SUB 2,268,616
SHINGLE CK 69KV NEW SuB 11,393
HUNTERS CK 69KV NEW SUB 537,638
VINELAND 69KV NEW SUB 47,389
RED BUG RD SUB NEW 68 KV 60,358
ALAFAYA 69KV NEW SUB 1,900
ISLEWORTH 69KV NEW SUB 41,256

BLANKET- SYSTEM PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-SUNCOAST
ST PETE SKYWAY FISHING PIER
ST PETE SKYWAY TOLL BOOTH AREA 8,188
ST PETE SKYWAY TOLL SE *A*" 8,645
RELOCATE FAC 49 & ROOSEVELT

) SHIMADACT HI~A NTCT 1 TANFE &RANAN 2 1INNFD

. Y !
KELULATE :
RELOCATE FACILITIES 103,408
NO.SUNCOAST UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER

Page 216T



FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN
YEAR END

DESCRIPTION OF PROUJECT

(a)
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-CENTR:
OKLAWAHA HICKORY RD
CENTRAL UG DIST LINES $50000 & UND
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICE-NORTHE
NORTHERN UG DIST LINES $50000 & UN
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-RIDGE
RIDGE UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES - MID F
WTR GDN I4-SAND LAKE RD
BUENA VISTA PARKWAY BLV EXT
WTR GDN BAY HILL
WTR GDN HUNTERS CREEK BV
WTR GDN LK BUTLER BLVD
WTR GDN DEERFIELD BLVD
WTR GON KILGORE RD
WTR GDN WETHERBEE RD
WTR GDN WETHERBEE RD
WTR GON 535 & TILDEN RD
WTR GDN OLOWTGON-APKVIN
WTR GDN WEATHERBEE RD
WTR GDN HNTCK&TWNCTR PKW
WTR GDN TOWN CTR PKWY
WTR GDN MAQUIRE RD
WTR GDN CONROY RD
MID FLORIDA UG DIST LINES $50000 &
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES - EAS
E ORANGE LK PRICE DR
RELOCATE FACILITIES D.O.T.
LK MARY D.O.T.
E ORANGE PERCIVAL ROAD
E ORANGE SUNCREST SUBD
LONGWOOD MT GREENWOOD T5
EASTERN UG DIST LINES $50000 & U
BLANKET FOR RAOO4
ZEPHYRHILLS OFF FURN & EQUIP
AVON PARK 1991 BLK OFF FURN & E
CORP.COMM. 1992 OFF FURN BLK RA
GOC 1992 BLK OFF FURN & EQUIP R
GOC OFFICE FURNITURE
GOC CONSTRUCT FURN
GOC RA 319 BLK OFFICE FURN & EQU
SSUNC CSC FURNISHINGS
NORTHERN DIV OFFICE FURN
CRYN 1 ) OFFICE FURN INVENTORY
CRYN 19y2 OFFICE FURN & EQUIP
T&D STORES 1992 OFFICE FURN BLANKET
METER MISC OFF FURN & EQUIP
ECC BLK OFF FURN FOR 1992

IRATION
CTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
31, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

3,909

50,568

52,930
60, 185
13,219
55,934
129,752
18,719
28,594
64,172
42,423
10,868
12,771

29,487

€8, 199-

962,598~
59,897
10,073
31,376~



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 107
(A) (B)
BUENA VISTA E&0 OFF FURN & EQPT 3,056
APOPKA OP BLK OFF FURN & EQUIP 11,350
JAMESTOWN E&0 PURCH FURN & EQUIP 5,222
1991 RIDGE E&D FURNITURE
ST PETE 1991 BLK FURN VARIOUS RA’S 2,984
ST PETE OFF FURN VARIOUS RA’S 759
ENERGY AUDIT TOOLS/EQUIPMENT
ECCR OFF FURN & EQPT-BLANKET
MISC NUCLEAR HARDWARE/SOF TWARE
CUST.SVC.SYS. CORPORATE STRATEGY VI 2,337,262
STRATEGIC SUPPORT NEW SYS DEVELOPMENT 314,354
REOPEN 573
GOC PURCH ECCR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
GOC BLK OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
PURCH OFFICE FURN WASHINGTON,D.C.OFFICE 12,938
1S APPL OEVELOP SFTW & HDW
RELATIONAL DATABASE ENHANCEMENT
CR12 OFFICE FURNITURE 379
ECCR COMPUTER EQUP MACS CASE
UPS SYSTEM PLANNING’S COMPUTER NETWORK
EAST ORANGE FURN & DESIGN 6,127
EAST ORANGE DISTRICT OFFICE FURNITURE 15,500
TURNER PLANT OFFICE FURNITURE 5,118
CR12 OFFICE FURNITURE
DEBARY PLANT OFFICE FURNITURE
CR12 CENTRAL CHEM-LAB PURCH CHAIRS 2,172
wW CENT REPAIR PURCH CHAIRS 2,891
HIGGINS PLANT OFFICE FURNITURE 647
BACKUP COMPUTER DISASTER RECOVERY
SEVEN SPGS E&D COLLECTION BOX 313
PUCH CHAIRS 16TH ST COMPLEX 7,110
CR12 BREAK AREA 12TH FLOOR STACK CHAIRS
ANDERSEN CONSULTING CUSTOMER SOFTWARE
EASTERN DIV STRMS PURCH OFFICE CHAIRS
SYS/ENG SER SCANNER/COLOR PRINTER
SUN MINI-COMPUTER SYS GENERATION PLANNIN
NSUNC COLLECTION BOXES 577
SEVEN SPGS OP CTR WINDOW BLINDS 3,819
CR12 SITE SUPPORT OFFICE FURNITURE 5,887
CR45 PURCH OFFICE CHAIRS 2,700
MACS CASE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
CR45 PURCH CHAIRS
INO.RELATIONS PURCH TYPEWRITER
Ama MLMITIATMAA a8 CHIDMTYTIIDE
| 11,
11,
HIGG UUTAGE MANAGEMENI EBUULY 2,764
NSC ENGY SVC PURCH TABLE
.age .6V






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

DESCRIPTION OF PRDJECT

(a)
RIDGE DIV ENG AUTOCAD SYSTEM

MID-FL CSC WORK STATION ENHANCEMENTS

PUR 15 1.5 TON CAB & CHASSIS

36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL
36 FT AERIAL

DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE
DEVICE

#3396
#3424
#3425
#3440
#3433
#3435
#3437
#3428
#3439
#3164

PUR 36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3174
PUR VEH #3234 3235 & 3236

PUR 15 3/4T 4X2 CAB-CHASSIS
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEV #3234
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEV # 3235
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3236
PUR 4 FREIGHT TRAILERS

PUR 5 4X4 PICKUP TRUCKS

PUR 4 2.5T 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS
PURCHASE 4 AERIAL DEVICES
150’ AERIAL BKT TRK #3500

URD HYDRAULIC PULLER

PUR 4 2.5T 4X4 DIESEL
FABRICATE 8 FT FLATBED BODY
FABRICATE 8 FT FLATBED BODY
6X6 DIESEL CHASSIS

PUR 4 DIGGER DERECKS

150’ AERIAL DEVICE & 8X6 CHASSIS
12000 GVW CARGO TRAILER

THREE CNG TRAILERS

A/C VEH # 3194

PUR TRAILER # 4022

EQUIPMENT TRAILER # 4023
UTILITY TRAILER

FLATBED BODY # 1294

FLATBED BODY # 1882

12 FT STAKE BODY W/LIFTGATE
PURCHASE 50 PASSENGER CARS
TOWABLE HYD. BACKHOE

PUR FIVE 4X4 UTIL VEH

milAm T ava IATYI MCLIUMAdA dAa4R

PUR VEH #3006, 3018, & 3019

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

11,963

53,782
195,519

34,052
128,944
246
246,334
160,476
605,758
50,610
214,704

362,982
266,104
5,123
5,961
28,382
857
16,335
3,900
2,394
2,811
2,815
6,697
247,541
17,287

NAN

5, /90

959

Page 216X
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FLORID/
CONSTRUCTION WORK 1IN
YEAR ENI

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
PUR VEH #3029 & 3030
PUR 10 CAB & CHASSIS FOR 36 FT AERI
SPARE STARTER/GEN. FOR LEAR JET
PUR 3 STATION WAGONS
PUR 12 MINI-VANS
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3006
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE # 3018
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE # 3019
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE # 3507
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE # 3508
32 FT AERIAL DEVICE # 3509
TRACKED AMPHIBIOUS MARSH MACHINE
12 FT STAKE BODY W/LIFTGATE #3146
12 FT STAKE BODY W/LIFTGATE #3150
12 FT STAKE BODY W/LIFTGATE #3166¢
8 FT FLATBED BODY #1389
3/4T PICKUP TRUCK
PUR 5 4X4 DOWNSIZED PICKUPS
ASPLUND AERIAL DEVIC
PUR 10 3/4T 4x2 C & CHASSIS
TWO 1T CAB & CHASSIS # 3269 & 327
1T 4X2 CAB AND CHASSIS
ALUMINUM STEP VAN # 3105
3 12000 GVW CARGO TRAILERS
PUR 15 DOWNSIZED PICKUPS
OP CENTER CONSOLES-NSUNC
SOSUNC OP CENTER CONSOLES
SYS TELECOMM EQPT FOR HURRICANE PLG
FIBER OPTIC SYS TERMINALS
PURCHASE MOBILE & PORTABLE RADIO E
VARIOUS PLUG-IN MODULES
MISCELLANEOUS TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT
900 MHZ MULTIPLE ADDRESS EQUIPMENT
JASPER M/W SITE REPL M/W ANTENNA
LIVE OAK M/w SITE REPL M/wW ANTEN
MADISON M/W SITE REPL M/W ANTENN
MONTICELLO M/W SITE REPL M/W ANT
LAFAYETTE REPL MICROWAVE ANTENNA
25TH STREET - SCOTTY’S PHASE 11
CRYSTAL RIVER DISTRICT OFFICE COMM,
SYS RADIO REPLACEMENTS
CR FISH HATCHERY COMMUNICATION NI
CRYSTAL RIVER SITE-WIDE TELEPHONI
ZEI 'RHILLS DISTRICT ELECTRONIC |
FIBER DPTICS SYS DELAND ON DDW 2!
TARPON SPGS DIST PURCHASE TRUNKE!
CLERMONT MICROWAVE REPL 900 MHZ ma>
SUNCOAST REPL PORTABLE RADIOS PHASE

Page 216Y

IRATION
CTRIC (ACCOUNT
31, 1991

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)

479
479
10,327

479

613

1,501

31,876

62,394
74,414
15,676

156, 190

218,921

114,045
45,367
95, 150

R 454

16,485
19,108
17,110

24,522

175,555
36,786

359,610
10,967

188, 308
359

95,569



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(A) (8)

RADIOS FOR SYS PROTECT & CONTROL 4,810
SYS CELLULAR TELEPHONES 13,590
ECC PBX EXPANSION 38,703
PINELLAS PARK DIST KEY SYSTEM 5,660
SO. SUNCOAST CELLULAR TELEPHONES 13, 127
LAKE WALES MOBILE RADIO REPEATER INSTALL 9,437
TRANSPORTABLE ANTENNA TOWER 7,856

CUSTOMER SERVICE ADMIN. CELLULAR PHDNE
25TH ST. ACDV EXPANSION

CRYSTAL RIVER #3 REPL PBX

WINTER PARK CSC DIGITAL ACD 194,405
BROOOKSVILLE DISTRICT OFFICE KEY SYSTEM
SYS MOBILE AND PORTABLE RADIO EQUIPMENT
16TH ST. VOICE MAIL

GOC BLDG "K" COMMUNICATIONS SYS

SYS PLUG-IN MODULES

MISC TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT-SYSTEM

SYSTEM DATA MODEMS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIP 1991 ACCRUALS 26,925
SYS FIBER OPTICS MONITOR/ALARM SYS 42,314
SYS ACD NETWORKING 45,929
WTR PK REMOTE ACD INSTR AUT RO SYS 15,417
FIBER OPTIC SYSTEM-DISTR TIMING NETWORK 32,690
SEVEN SPGS OPER CTR TELECOMM FACILITIES 234,994

APOPKA LN PURCH PULLER/TENSIONER
APOPKA SUBST.MTCE. PURCH TOOLS & EQUIP
wwW CENT REPAIR SHOP TRANSF.TEST EQUIP

METER BLADE CLEANING SYSTEM 35,175
INSULATOR TEST DEVICE 1,075
SEVEN SPRINGS LINE PURCH SWEEPER 23,011
SYSTEM GARAGE FLEET TOOLS 25,973
GOC BUFFERS AND VACUUMS 3,211
CONVERT (6) VEHICLES TO CNG AVON PK 13,841
SUBST PURCH MINOR TOOLS 3,035
TRANS PURCH MINOR TOOLS 54,068
ST PETE LN PURCH TOOLS

ST PETE FLEET BLANKET TOOL 2,927
ST PETE GARAGE PURCH SHOP TOOLS 5,026
NSUNC BLANKET MISCELLANEOUS SHOP TOOLS 6,954
FLEET TOOLS SUPPORT AIRCRAFT MTCE 10,608
PALMETTO OP CENTER (1) COMP.GAS STATION 23,358
MONTICELLO LN TOOL REPLACEMENT 21,362
MONTICELLO FLEET MISC SHOP TOOLS 1,704
~emAr ALinAL BRI BACE DI ED B 7272

|
EASTERN DIV PURCH SHUP TOOLS
SUBSTA .MTCE-APOPKA PURCH TOO

1 e 2162







FLORIDA POWER

CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

DESCRIPTION OF PROUJECT

(A)
GOC ELECTRICAL UPGRADE "H" & “B-2*
JAMESTOWN E&O CNTR PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT
CLERMONT OPERATIONS CENTER BUILDING
JAMESTOWN E&O CNTR FLEET SVCS EXPANSION
DELAND DISTRICT OFF.AWNINGS AND FRAMES
GOC B2 ACCESS HALLWAYS CARPET TILE
CLWR DIST EMPLOY PARKING-SECURITY FENCE
ST PETE GARAGE LIFT REMOVAL
FREEDOM FEDERAL PURCH. INSTALL LUMINAIRE
LSHLD IMPROVEMENTS TO TALLAHASSEE OFFICE
ST PETE PAINT SHOP REPL AIR COND. UNITS
APALACHICOLA STOREROOM FENCING
WALSINGHAM OPS GARAGE REPL LIGHTING
MONTICELLO DISTRICT OFFICE LAND
LAKE WALES DIVISION REPL IRRIGATION PUMP
HAINES CITY DIST OFF DRIVE-IN WINDOW
JAMESTOWN E&O CNTR DISPATCH RM AIR CLEAN
PINELLAS PARK DIST SECURITY SYSTEM
LAKE WALES E&0 CNTR SECURITY SYSTEM
G2 HALLWAYS CARPET TILE
PINE CASTLE DIST OFFICE SIGN
JAMESTOWN OPS CENTER SIGN
HAINES CITY DIST OFFICE SIGN
OCALA OPS CNTR COVERED TRUCK PARKING
GOC BLDG. "K* (FREEDOM)
SEVEN SPGS OPS CENTER SIGN
MADISON 0/0 HOME SVC CNTR REPL A/C UNITS
GOC CAFETERIA "F* REPL FLOORING
ST. PETE. DISPATCH ROOM AIR CLEAN SYS
MONTICELLO NO.DIV. OFFICE NEW CARPET
APOPKA OPS CENTER NEW CARPET
JAMESTOWN E&0 CNTR CLOSED-LOOP WASH EQIP
ST. PETE. OPS CNTR CLOSED-LOOP WASH EQIP
GOC A10 2.5 TON FAN COIL-ELEVATOR MECHRM
ST. PETE. METER DEPT. WOMEN'S SHOWERS
LAKE WALES FLEET SVCS LIGHTING
ST. PETE. DISTRICT OFFICE SIGNAGE
25TH ST. STOREROOM EXPANSION TELECOM
WILDWOOD CENTRAL REPAIR A/C SYSTEM
GOC LAWN MAINT. BLDG.
GOC COURTYARD/PATIO
GOC C&D BLD LASER PRINTER CIRCUITS
JAMESTOWN E&D REPLACE SECURITY SYSTEM

wr e/l CAC CNANMCDETE NTVINFRS

Lt ON
GENERATOR
GOC *"C*" BLDG REPL CARPLI

CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 107

.Page 216BB

(8)
15,024
4,668
28,772
236
7.263
23,016
4,842

872
26,706
2,251

4,081
2,834
1,060

3.064
7.698

16,099
11
15,224
45,341
4,846
1,608
3,102
14,862
21,763
29, 166

1,714

29,364

107)
























FLORIDA ‘ION

OR
YEAR ENDIN , 1991
PROPERTY NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE
PURCHASES
LANCE SALES OR BALANCE
COUNTY DESCRIPTION 31/90 TRANSFERS 12/31/91
c1 VACANT D 2,033 0 2,833
CITRUS VACANT LAND 142 0 142
CITRUS VACANT LAND 6,132 0 106,132
CITRUS VACANT LAND 816 0 816
CITRUS VACANT LAND 1,418 0 1,418
CITRUS VACANT LAND 1,300 0 1,300
DIXIE EASEMENT 11,062 0 21,042
GADSDEN VACANT LAND 150 0 150
GADSDEN VACANT LAND 1,133 0 1,133
HERNANDO VACANT LAND 826 0
HIGHLANDS VACANT LAND 1,860 0 1
LAKE VACANT LAND ;0,708 0 40,708
PASCO VACANT LAND AUGUST 1976 185,608 0 185,608
PINELLAS VACANT LAND NOVEMB 27,354 0 27,354
PINELLAS VACANT LAND DECEMB 38,595 0 38,595
PINELLAS VACANT LAND NOVEMS 7,200 0 7,200
PINELLAS VACANT LAND JULY 1978 10,210 0 10,210
PINELLAS VACANT LAND DECEMBER 38,911 0 38,911
PINELLAS VACANT LAND DE  IBER 80,911 0 80,911
PINELLAS VACANT LAND MARCH 19 3,927 0 3,927
PINELLAS STRUCTURES MAY 1972 8,159 0 8,159
PINELLAS VACANT LAND JULY 1986 48,300 0 48,300
POLK VACANT LAND DECEMBER 139 0 139
POLK VACANT LAND DECEMBER 4,749 0 4,749
SEMINOLE VACANT LAND JUNE 1984 529 0 529
VOLUSIA VACANT LAND MAY 19 188 0 188
VOLUSIA VACANT LAND MAY 1976 5,193 0 5,193
VOLUSIA VACANT LAND JANUARY 1 12,551 0 12,551
VOLUSIA VACANT LAND JANUARY 1 44,170 0 44,170
GADSDEN, LEON, 0 0 0
& LIBERTY VACANT LAND DECEMBER 25,375 0 25,375
TOTAL 720,429 0 720,429




FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

PURCHASES

BALANCE SALES OR BALANCE

COUNTY DESCRIPTION 12/31/90 TRANSFERS 12/31/91
ALACHUA LAND 41 v 41
CITRUS LAND 76,041 0 76,041
FRANKLIN LAND 1,418 0 1,418
GILCREST LAND 18 0 18
GULF LAND 13,165 0 13,165
HARDEE STRUCTURES 560,718 0 560,718
HERNANDO LAND 8,084 0 8,084
HIGHLANDS LAND 6,536 0 6,536
LAKE LAND 3,975 0 3,975
MARION LAND 10,321 0 10,321
ORANGE LAND 2,961 0 2,941
PASCO LAND 66,683 0 66,683
PASCO STRUCTURES 0 0 0
PINELLAS LAND 281,024 0 281,026
PINELLAS STRUCTURES 58,326 0 58,326
POLK LAND 49,732 0 49,732
SEMINOLE LAND 61,069 0 61,069
SEMINOLE STRUCTURES 796,194 0 796,19
SUWANNEE LAND 9,010 0 9,010
VOLUSIA LAND 2,749,370 0 2,749,370
WAKULLA LAND 16,042 0 16,042
TOTAL 4,770,708 0 4,770,708

P 221-B



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investment
in Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list there-
under the information called for below. Subtotal by
company and give totals in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h).
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts

of loans or investment advances which are subject to
repayment, but which are not subject to current
settlement. With respect to each advance show whether

the advance is a note or open account. List each note
giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying
whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in
column (e) should equal the amount for Account 418.1.

Description of Investment

| I (a)

|BAYBORO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

COMMON STOCK

EQUITY IN EARNINGS

O ~NOWVM s WN -

O

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

40 |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1: $(22,439).

I
[
I
I
|
[
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
| 22
I
I
I
I
[
I
|
!
[
I
|
|
I
I
!
I
I
|
!
I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 224

| | ] Amount of |
| Date | Date of | Investment at
| Acquired | Maturity | Beginning of Year |
} (b) | (c) | () |
' |— I I
[ I I I
I I | |
I I I I
I I I I
| 11/90 | | 17,145 |
l I I I
| | | 14,033 |
I I | I
I I | |
| I I I
I I I I
I I I I
| I I I
I I ! I
I I I I
I I | I
I ! ! I
I I | I
I I I I
I I I I
I | I I
I I I I
I I I |
I I | I
I I I !
| I I I
! I I I
| I I |
[ ! [ I
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
[ I | I
I ! | |
I I I I
! I I |
I I I |
I I I I
' ' ' —I
| ! [ I
p

I | T0TAL | 31,178






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications

as indicated in col (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or
departments which use the class of cerial.
2. Give an explanat of  rtant inventory adjustments during the year (on a supp ntal page) showing general classes

of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant etc.) affected - debited or
credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

| | | Balance | | Department or |
|Line| Account | Beginning of | Balance | Departments |
INo. | | Year | End of Year |Wwhich Use Material |
[ I | I I
| (a) | (b | ) | () |
1 | FUEL DTLOCK (ACCOUNt 121 [} YL,£1£,£00 | O%,cU0,Y00 | cLeLIKIC
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) | 0| 0|
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) | 0| 0|
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) | 0| 0|
5 | Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) | 0] 0|
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance | 0| 0|
7 Production Plant (Estimated) | 58,044,989 | 64,688,682 | ELECTRIC
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) | 4,998,99 | 7,368,925 | ELECTRIC
9| Distribution Plant (Estimated) I 28,327,633 | 22,106,776 | ELECTRIC
10 | Assigned to - Other | 299,586 | 248,970 | ELECTRIC
1 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) | 91,671,202 | 94,413,353 |
12 | Merchandise (Account 155) | 270,346 | 249,138 | ELECTRIC
13 | other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) | 0] 0|
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not | | |
| applicable to Gas Utilities) | 0| 0|
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) | 431,019 | 590,464 | ELECTRIC
16 | | | |
17 | | | |
18 | | | |
I I I I
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) | 184,584,850 | 159,461,943 |
I I l I

-
O

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 227






FLOR IDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for

1
concerning miscel laneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of less) may be grouped by classes.
amortization in column (a).

| i [ i [ CREDITS i |
(. | | ' — I
|Line| Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at | | Account | | Balance at
|No. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year| Debits | Charged | Amount | End of Year
| I (a) ] by | ) [ (d) | e) ] f) [
1 I I I I I |
[ 1 | J.u. %186.10 - 80108 | | | | | |
| 2 | CONSTRUCTION CHARGES FOR CR#3 | | | ] [ |
| 3 | PARTICIPANTS | | | | | |
| 4 | ¢3/25/77 - ) | 186,306 | 1,726,329 |  143.10 | 1,516,863 | 395,772 |
|5 | I I I I I [
| 6 | J.0. #186.10 - 80425 [ | | I I I
| 7 | COST OF PCB COMPLIANCE | | | [ | |
| 8 | (3/05/82 - ) | 51,193 | 278,779 |  402.00 | 325,429 | 4,543 |
[9 | I I ! I | I
]10 | J.0. #186.10-80611 | | | | [ |
[11 | TANK REPAIRS-ANCLOTE | | | | | |
[12 | €6/02/89 - ) | 31,948 | 24,802 | --- | 0| 56,750 |
[13 | | I | | I |
|14 | J.0. #186.10 - 80612 | | | | | [
{15 | TANK REPAIRS-CR SOUTH I | | [ J I
116 | (6/02/89 - ) [ 175,270 | 55,860 |  --- [ 0] 231,130 |
17 | | | | | | |
[18 | J.0. #186.10 - 80614 | | [ | [ |
[19 | TANK REPAIRS - WILDWOOD | | | | | |
|20 | ¢6/02/89 - ) | 6,862 | 150,444 |  143.10 | 90,657 | 66,649 |
[21 | I I | | | I
22 | J4.0. #186.10 - 80616 ] | ] | | [
|23 | TANK REPAIRS - WALSINGHAM | | ] | | |
[26 | (6/02/89 - ) [ 38,867 | 101,738 | 143.10 | 34,787 | 105,818 |
125 | I | I | I I
[26 | J.O. #186.10 - 80617 | | | I | |
|27 | TANK REPAIRS - LAKE WALES | I I I I |
198 | (5/23/90 - ) l 15,454 | 56,201 | --- [ 0| 71,655 |

I I I | I | |
[30 | 4.0. #186.10 - 80638 [ [ | | [ [

| TANK REPAIRS-MONTICELLO | I I | | |
|32 | (10727 - ) | 8,4 | 168 | --- | 0] .
33 | [ | I I | !
|34 | J.0. #186.10 - 80647 | [ | | [ [
[35 | STRATEGIC PLANNING #1 | [ [ | | |
[36 | (8/03/90 - ) I 28,476 | 28 [ - 0| 56
137 | | | | | | |
[38 | 4.0. #186.10 - 80649 | | I | | |
|39 | REPAIR NUCLEAR FUEL ASSEMBLIES [ | I I I |
140 | (10/18/90 - ) | 0| 519,230 |  --- | 0| 519,230 |
(41 | | | I | I I
[42 | I | I [ I |
[43 | I [ | [ | |

| | | I | ' '

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 233












FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for

concerning miscel laneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of less) may be grouped by classes.

amortization in column (a).

CREDITS

Account

Balance at |
Charged | Amount
|

Beginning of Year
(b)

|Line| Description of Miscellaneous
INo. | Deferred Debit
oo (a)

End of Year
f)

Debits

(c)

I
I
| Balance at
I
(d) (e) |

J.U. FID0.Y>
DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE-RETAIL

(4/1/90 - 9/30/90) 3,402,453 557.99 3,402,453 0

J.0. #186.94
DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - WHOLESALE
4/1/91 - 9/30/91) 0 (623,666)| 557.99 (155,917) 467,749
J.0. #186.95

DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE-WHOLESALE

(10/1/90 - 3/31/91)

’OQ‘IO\U‘I#UN—II

164,104 (514,584)| 557.99 (350,480) 0

—-=
==

|

|

]

!

|

|

|

I

I

I

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

J.0. #186.99 1

DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - WHOLESALE [
(4/1/90 - 9/30/90 ) | (126,059)

I

I

I

I

[

I

I

I

I

|
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I
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74,713,669 30,336,477 30,384,651 74,665,495

SUB-TOTAL
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

ORIGINAL REPORT

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

income taxes.

| | | Balance at |
|Line| Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Balance at |
|No. | | of Year | End of Year
[ | (a) | (b) [ «©) |
[—| I I |
| 1 |BOOK DEPRECIATION - BASE COAL | 1,038,000 | 1,038,000 |
| 2 |NEGATIVE SALVAGE - NUCLEAR PLANT | 6,274,000 | 6,741,000 |
| 3 |INTEREST NUCLEAR RESERVE | 609,000 | 650,000 {
| & |COG - INVENTORY | 342,000 | (5,000) |
| 5 |CONSTRUCTION PERIOD TAXES CAPITALIZED | (15,000) | (15,000) |
| 6 |CONSTRUCTION PERIOD INTEREST CAPITALIZED ] 91,000 | 77,000 |
| 7 |PRE 54 DEPRECIATION ] 370,000 | 240,000 |
| 8 |cIAC | 13,967,000 | 13,654,000 |
| 9 |CUSTOMER DEPOSITS | 8,000 | 47,000 |
| 10 |STORM DAMAGE | 1,024,000 | 1,217,000 |
| 11 |UNBILLED REVENUE-TAX (METERS READ) | (44,000) | (45,000) |
| 12 |UNBILLED REVENUE-FUEL ] 11,609,000 | 10,883,000 |
| 13 |ENERGY CONSERVATION COSTS ] (6,000) | 261,000 |
| 14 |ACCRUED VACATION PAY | 3,485,000 | 4,601,000 |
| 15 |NUCLEAR FUEL DISPOSAL COST - CURRENT | 253,000 } (240,000)
| 16 |BOOK DEPRECIATION - INTEREST SYNCHRONIZATION | 4,119,000 { 4,119,000 |
| 17 |MIC PLAN [ 533,000 | 554,000 |
| 18 |INTEREST ACCRUED TAX DEFICIT | 16,000 | 1,262,000 |
| 19 |LIFE BENEFITS - RETIREES | 749,000 | 978,000 |
| 20 |MEDICAL BENEFITS - RETIREES | 6,554,000 | 6,883,000 |
| 21 JINJURIES\DAMAGES CR3 | (5,000) | (5,000)|
| 22 |cOST PLUS COAL REFUND | 1,505,000 | (362,000) |
| 23 |SELF-INSURED WORKERS COMPENSATION | 326,000 | 706,000 |
| 26 |SOFTWARE CAPITALIZED ] 23,000 | 5,000 |
| 25 |BAD DEBT RESERVE | 883,000 | 1,002,000 |
| 26 JUNBILLED REVENUE-EQUIPMENT RENTAL | 366,000 | 754,000 |
| 27 |UNBILLED REVENUE-ECCR | 994,000 | 1,285,000 |
| 28 [NUCLEAR REFUELING OUTAGE | 2,215,000 | 5,191,000 |
| 29 |CLAIMS - INJURIES & DAMAGES | 672,000 | 804,000 |
| 30 |UNBILLED SERVICE CHARGE INCOME | (17,000) | 78,000 |
| 31 |MARKET INVENTORY ADJ SEC 263-A | 3,000 | 1,000 |
| 32 IESTIMATED SAVINGS PLAN | (4 .000)} 7.000 |
| IN/ AL N | 000 | 000 §
| 34 |OVERHEAD CAP SEC 263A | 1,468,000 | 1,414,000 |
| 35 |INTEREST CAP SEC 263A ! 5,278,000 | 7,502,000 |
| 36 |[WHOLESALE 1986 RATE LIMITATION (FMPA) | 19,000 | 19,000 |
| 37 |STREETLIGHT CONVERSION | 693,000 | 2,064,000 |
| 38 |WORKERS COMP RESERVE CR 4&5 | 56,000 | 19,000 |
| 39 |DEFERRED DIRECTORS FEES | 4,000 | 4,000 |
| 40 |CUSTOMER CONNECTION FEES | 474,000 | 7,331,000 }
| 41 |SERP [ 109,000 | €1,000) |
| 42 |ADDITIONAL BOOK DEPRECIATION | 2,547,000 | 2,547,000 |
| 43 |STORM DAMAGE CAPITALIZED | 78,000 | 85,000 |
| 44 |CENTRAL FLORIDA TRANSMISSION LINE i 75,000 | 0|
| 45 |DISMANTLING EXPENSE | 506,000 | 6,715,000 |
| 46 |PERRY/CROSS CITY [ 411,000 | 51,000 |
| 47 |MISC AMORTIZATION - PURCHASED PLANT | 544,000 | 544,000 |
| 48 |CAPACITY PAYMENTS | 1,126,000 | 1, 1,000 |
I I I

-

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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"7y PO CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

NOTES TO PAGE 25

(a) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.40% SERIES DECREASES
(b) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.76% SERIES DECREASE

(c) REDE "TION PRICE ON 7.84% SERIES DECREASES

(d) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.08% SERIES DECREASES

Page 251-A
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such
a consol idated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| Particulars (Details) | Amount |
| i ' I
I I
NET UTILITY INCOME | 267,009,073 |
ADD: FEDERAL INCOME TAX DEDUCTED PER BOOKS | 77,934,414 |
oo |
NET INCOME BEFORE TAXES | 344,943,487 |
|oemmren s |
ADD: TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON THE BOOKS:
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT REFUND 443,538

I
I
EARNINGS - NONQUALIFIED NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING FUND | 79,224
BABCOCK & WILCOX CREDITS | 2,580,188
OVER/(UNDER) RECOVERY OF FUEL EXPENSE | 44,531,546
|
I
I
|

CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 8,681,969
UNBILLED REVENUE - FUEL (1,911,791) |
UNBILLED REVENUE - ECCR 771,800 |
|
[-mmmmmmmmmm e I
SUB-TOTAL | 55,176,474 |
ADD: DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED IN RETURN: [ === mmmmmmm e |
DEPRECIATION PER BOOKS 216,723,747
GROSS RECEIPTS REFUND 1,700,000
STORM DAMAGE FUND ACCRUAL 516, 044
1,056,337
SELF- INSURED WORKERS COMPENSATION ACCRUAL 2,519,000
STATE INCOME TAXES PER BOOKS 14,894,756
MIC PLAN 1,036,827
BAD DEBTS RESERVE 2,900,000
NONDEDUCTIBLE MEALS 313,124
ST PLUS COAL REFUND 1,R11 544
1991  UNDED BOND
OVERHEAD CAPITALIZED 1,200,000
VACATION PAY ACCRUAL

17,151,600

I

|

|

[

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

I

1,248,435 |

|

NUCLEAR REFUELING OUTAGE ACCRUAL I
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
BOND REDEMPTION | 4hk 607
I
|
I
|
|
!
|
[
I
I
I
I

INTEREST CAPITALIZED PER SEC. 263A 10,400,000
CLAIMS - INJURIES & DAMAGES ACCRUAL 1,100,000
INTER  EXPE - TAX DEFICIENCY ACCRUAL 3,903,526
CAPACITY PAYMENTS 1,589,000
SAVIN  PLAN ACCRUAL 1,925,184
DEFERRED LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN 188,463
NUCLEAR FUEL BURN 28,487,656
SAL  TAX REFUND 2,596,083
DEFERRED ENERGY CONSERVATION 711,071

|
I
I
I
[
|
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
| LIFE & MEDICAL BENEFITS - RETIREES
I
I
[
|
|
|
I
|
|
[
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I

SUB-TOTAL 314,445,437 |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such
a consolidated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| Particulars (Details) | Amount |
' _ | |
I | !
I PROVISION FOR STATE TAX @ 5.5%  (ROUNDED) | 19,385,000
| e |
| FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME | 329,649,095 |
I | == I
[ PROVISION FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX @ 34% (ROUNDED) [ 112,081,000 |
| I |
! | |
| I I
| I I
| I I
| | |
I I I
I I |
I I |
I NET NON-UTILITY INCOME | 3,686,639 |
| ADD: FEDERAL INCOME TAX DEDUCTED PER BOOKS [ (112,885) |
| | == I
[ NON-UTILITY INCOME BEFORE TAXES | 3,573,754 |
| e s |
| ADD: DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED IN RETURN: | |
| STATE INCOME TAXES PER BOOKS - NON-UTILITY | (49,484) |
| PENALTIES [ 1,234 |
| DEPRECIATION OF CARRYING CHARGES | 279,678 |
[ MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION | 888 |
[ LEGISLATIVE EXPENSE | 21,569 |
| frrmomrmmmeeeee I
| SUB-TOT | 253,885 |
| s I
I I I
| LESS: INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN: | )
| BAYBORO PRODUCTS | (53,618) |
| ALLOWANCE FOR EQUITY FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION | 3,959,237 |
I |oeeeenee e |
| B-TOTAL ] 3,905,619 |
[ |==-ommsemmmeeeee I
[ LESS: DEDUCTIO IN  URN NOT CHARGED AGAINST INCOME : | [
] INTEREST CHARGES - NON-UTILITY [ 643,954 |
| TAX EXEMPT INTEREST | 107,419 |
| f=mmmmmmmmm e I
| SUB-TOTAL | 751, i
I ...................
I NET TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE STATE INCOME TAX (829,353) |

|
I I |
I_ I |
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fLORlDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

PRE-SURVEY STORES TRANSPORTATION MERCH
CONSTRUCTION  RETIREMENTS & INVEST EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
107.00 108.20 183.00 163.00 184.10 416.00

FEDERAL TAXES
FICA 3,039,900 316,542 16,407 295,369 361,144 5
UNEMPLOYMENT 56,429 5,847 303 5,456 6,671 0
EXCISE - FUEL 0 0 0 0 0 0
HIGHWAY USE 0 0 0 0 16,323 0
STATE TAXES
LICENSES - VEHICLES 0 0 0 0 319,375 0
LICENSES - HAULING PERMITS 0 0 0 0 19,390 0
DOCUMENTARY STAMPS 10,281 0 0 0 0 0
UNEMPLOYMENT 70,834 7,407 384 6,911 8,450 0
SPECIAL FUELS 0 0 0 0 31,634 0
COUNTY TAXES
SPECIAL FUELS 0 0 0 0 57,284 0
PROPERTY TAXES 0 0 0 533,610 0 0
TOTAL TAXES TRANSFERRED 3,177, bbb 329,79 17,094 841,346 820,271 5

Page 262B



FLORI ON

YEAR END 1991
OTHER WORK R&D NUCLEAR FUEL TOTAL
IN PROGRESS EXPENSES OUTAGE RESERVE F CSD CHARGES TAXES
186.10 188.00 228.00 184.20 TRANSFERRED
77,19 15,426 286,070 17 577,880 5,003,507
1,626 285 5,285 10,675 92,702
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 16,323
0 0 0 0 0 319,375
0 0 0 0 0 19,390
0 0 0 0 0 10,281
1,806 361 4,589 411 13,522 114,675
0 0 0 0 0 31,634
0 0 0 0 0 57,284
0 0 0 0 0 533,610
80,426 16,072 295,944 3 602,077 6,198,781




FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

PAGE 263 .- INSTRUCTION #6 - ADJUSTMENTS OF THE ACCRUED AND PREPAID
TAX ACCOUNTS IN COLUMN (f).

LINE 3 - PAGE 262 - FICA TAXES 1991

TO ALLOCATE PORTION TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES 879,822
REFUND 253
SUBTOTAL T oov,075

LINE 5 - PAGE 262 - FEDERAL UNEMPLOYMENT TAXES 1991

JCATE PORTION TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES 22,631
T 5
SUBTOTAL 22,050

LINE 29 - PAGE 262 - STATE INCOME TAX 1984

TO CORRECT ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION (176,648)

LINE 4 - PAGE 262A - STATE UNEMPLOYMENT TAXES 1991

TOTAL 126,069
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1. Report below the particulars

concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the
period of amortization.

(details)

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

called for

3, Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater)
may be grouped by classes.

| | | DEBITS I |
| | Balance at | | |
|Line| Description of Other | Beginning | Contra | Amount | Credits | Balance at
|No. | Deferred Credit | of Year | Account | | | End of Year
| (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) | (f)
O | I I | |
1 |ADVAnut s1LLING TO CRYSTAL RIVER | | | |
2 |UNIT #3 PARTICIPANTS | 931,100 | 517.00 | 2,784,600 | |
3 | I 518.00 | 4,700 | |
4 | | | 520.00 | 30,600 | |
71 | | 524.00 | 1,732,600 | |
8 | | | 524.10 | 726,300 | |
9| | | 528.00 | 2,668,200 | |
10 | | I 529.00 | 9,300 | |
1| | | 530.00 | 195,800 | I
12 | | I 531.00 | 4,600 | |
13 | | | 532.00 | 153,500 |
14 | | | 556.00 | 20,200 |
15 | | | 929.10 | 2,251,400 |
16 | | | 228.45 | 1,074,400 |
17 | | | | | |
18 | | | | 11,656,200 | 11,785,600 | 1,060,500
19 | ! | | | |
20 |FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AUTHORITY I 2,040,542 I o= | 0 | 0 I 2,040,542
21 | | | | | 1
22 |CABLE COMPANY DEPOSITS [ 106,846 | - 0| 24,630 | 131,476
23 | | | | | |
24 |FLEX REIMBURSEMENT FORFEITURES | 38,211 | - 0| 0] 38,21
25 | | | | | |
26 |QUALIFYING FACILITY DEPOSITS | 0| - 0| 2,058,699 | 2,058,699
27 | 1 | | | |
28 | | | | | |
29 |REEDY CREEK | 740,000 | - 0] 0| 740,000
30 | | | | | |
31 |TALQUIN ELECTRIC ERATIVE I | [ | |
A SITION | 65,989 | e | 0| 0| 65,989
33 | | | | | |
34 |CONTRACT DEP - SCRAP PAPER I 3,500 | 131.00 | 3,000 | 0| 500
35 | | | | | |
36 |LEASE DEPOSIT-AVON PK-ECOPEAT [ 0| - 0] 75,000 | 75,000
37 | | | | | |
38 |UNREFUNDED A/R - CREDIT BALANCES -| | ] |
39 |DEPOSITS AND OVERPAYMENTS - FLA. | | | | |
40 ATE LAW - 717.05 | 1,947 | 131.00 | 1,139 | 1,871 | 679
4 | | | | | !
42 |EMPLOYEE HEAT PUMP DEFERRED 1 | I [
43 |INTEREST INCOME | 45,494 | 419.04 | 28,451 | 23,450 | 40,493
46 | [ [ | [ |
45 |RENTAL ESCROW l 0 | m--- | 0 | 350 | 350
| | | | ! |
|—1 I i — A — —
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page Z26Y












FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to
property not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

I I

I I

| Balance at |
Line| Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited
{No. | | of Year | to Account 410.1 | to Account 411.1
| | (a) | (b) | () | (d) [
l—l_ ! I I I
| 1 |Account 282 | | | |
| 2] Electric (See Pages 274A and 275A for Detail) | 564,166,986 | 37,965,000 | 40,757,000 |
| 3] Gas | | | |
| 4 | Other (Define) | I | |
Lo I I | I
I 51 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) | 564,166,986 | 37,965,000 | 40,757,000 |
| 6 | Other (Specify) (See Pages 274A and 275A for Detail) | 2,747,000 | | |
|7 | | | |
[ 8] | ! | |
| 9|  TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) | 566,913,986 | 37,965,000 | 40,757,000 |
I [ | I |
| 10 [Classification of TOTAL | | | i
| 11 | Federal Income Tax | 500,429,986 | 33,286,000 | 35,538,000 |
| 12 | state Income Tax | 66,484,000 | 4,679,000 | 5,219,000 |
| 13 | Local Income Tax | 0| 0| (1]

. ' I

LLIVER )

|
|
I

|
I I
I

| |
I I
| [
| !
I |
I I
I !
! I
! I
[ !
I |
I I
[ |
I I
I I
I I
| I
I I
| [
I I
| [
| I
I |
I I
I |
| I
| I
-
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
"~ ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

FUEL REVENUE BY RATE SCHEDULE

RS-1 | $197,130,079
RSL-1 105,842,727
RST-1 27,676

GS-1 39,634,096
GST-1 42,840

GS-2 817,270
GSD-1 116,242,191

GSDT-1 853,912
GSLD-1 25,044,211
GSLDT-1 58,141,014
GSIM-1 8,018,883

cs-1 118,361
CST-1 9,226,564

Is-1 4,343,937
IST-1 28,389,752

SL-1 2,247,217

OL-1 1,298,697

MS-1 1,042,823

¢l

55-2 2,413,178

SS-3 89,767
«o3-1 0
C0G-2 0
TOTAL $601,110,314

304-B
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

See instructions on preceding page.
| ] | | | Actual Demand (MW)
| I | | |
| Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly| Average | Average
Line| Or Public Authority | sStatistical | Schedule or | Billing | Monthly [ Monthly
No. | {Footnote Affiliations) | Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand
! I I | | I
| (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) | (f)
| I | | | I
1 |REQUIREMENTS SERVICE: | [ | |
2 | CITY OF ALACHUA | RQ | Rs-2 [ 0 | 0 | 0
3 | CITY OF BARTOW | RQ | wNO. 16| 44 | 4b | 41
4 | CITY OF CHATTAHOOCHEE | RQ | Rs-2 | 6 | 6 | 4
S | CITY OF FT MEADE | RQ | Rs-2 | 8 | 8 | 7
6 | CITY OF HAVANA | RQ | NO. 115 | 4 | 4 [ 3
7 | CITY OF KISSIMMEE | RQ | No. 120 | 15 | 12 [ 3
8 | CITY OF MOUNT DORA [ RQ | Rs-2 | 13 | 13 | 12
9 | CITY OF NEWBERRY | RQ | NO. 116 | A | A ! 4
10 | CITY OF QUINCY | RQ | Rs-2 i 18 [ 18 ] 14
11 | CITY OF ST CLOUD | RQ | No. 121 | 15 [ 15 [ 4
12 | CITY OF WAUCHULA | RrQ | No. 117 | 10 | 10 [ 9
13 | CITY OF WILLISTON I RQ | Rs-2 | A | A | 4
14 | FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY | RQ | No. 107 | 115 | 115 | 115
15 | ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION [ RQ | Rs-2 [ 3 | 3 | 2
16 | REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT | RQ | NO. 118 | 47 | 45 | 38
17 | SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. | RQ | NO. 106 | 246 | 246 | 246
18 | SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION | RQ 189-00-1501-198| 3 | 3 | 2
19 | | | | | |
20 | SUBTOTAL - RQ SERVICE | i [ | [
21 | I I I | I
22 | | | | | |
23 | | | | | |
24 |NON'REQUIREMENTS SERVICE (INTERCHANGE): | | | |
25 | I I | I |
26 | | I | I I
27 | SOUTHERN SERVICES INC. I 0s(1) ] FERC NO.111 | N/A | N/A | N/A
28 | FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. ] 0s(2) I FERC NO. 81 | N/A | N/A | N/A
29 I I SF | | N/A I N/A | N/A
[ i i NO. [ N/A | N/A | N/A
31 | ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 86 | N/A [ N/A | N/A
32 | | SF [ [ N/A | N/A | N/A
| CITY OF TALLAH  E [ 1) | FERC NO. 96 | N/A [ N/A | N/A
34 | CITY OF GAINESVILLE [ 2) | FERC NO. 88 | N/A | N/A | N/A
35 | CITY OF LAKELAND | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 92 | N/A | N/A ( N/A
36 | [ SF | | N/A | N/A [ N/A
37 | CITY OF SEBRING | | FERC NO. 90 | N/A [ N/A | N/A
38 | | n | | N/A [ N/A [ N/A
39 | | IF [ | N/A | N/A I N/A
40 | CITY OF KISSIMMEE [ 0S(1) | FERC NO. 94 | N/A ] N/A | N/A
41 ] IF | ] N/A i N/A | N/A
42 | CITY OF LAKE WORTH | 0S(1) | FERC NO.101 | N/A | N/A | N/A
43 | CITY OF HOMESTEAD | 0S(1) | FERC NO. 82 | N/A I N/A | N/A
46 | [ SF | | N/A | N/A | N/A
1 . . ) . :
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

See instructions on preceding page.

Actual Demand (MW)

I ! I |

| I I |

| | Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly| Average | Average
| Line} Or Public Authority | statistical | Schedule or | Billing | Monthly | Monthly
| No. | {Footnote Affiliations} | Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand
I I I I | I I

I I (@ I (b) | ) | (@ | (e | f)
! I I | I I [

| 45 | CITY OF FORT PIERCE | SF | FERC NO.100 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 46 | | os(1) | | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 47 | JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY ] os¢1) | FERC NO. 91 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 48 | CITY OF KEY WEST | 0S(1) | FERC NO. 108| N/A [ N/A [ N/A
| 49 | I SF I I N/A I N/A I N/A
| 50 | CITY OF STARKE 1 0S(1) | FERC NO.103 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| S1 | CITY OF ST CLOUD | 0S(1) | FERC NO.95 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 52 { CITY OF REEDY CREEK [ SF | FERC NO.118 | N/A | N/A I N/A
| 53| | 0s(2) | | N/A | N/A ] N/A
| 54 | CITY OF VERO BEACH | 0S(1) | FERC NO. 93 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 55| | s | | WA | WA | WA
| S6 | SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. | SF | FERC NO. 97 | N/A [ N/A | N/A
] 57| | 0s(2) | | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 58| ] IF | ] 150 | 150 | w
| 59 [ FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY | 0S¢1) | FERC NO.107 | N/A | N/A | N/A
| 60| I I I | |

|61 ] | I I I |

| é2 | I I I I [

| 63 | SUBTOTAL - NON RQ SERVICE I | | | |

| 64 ] I I I ! I

|65 I | I | }

| 66 | I | | | |

| 67 | TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE | | [ | |

| 68| I I I I |

| 69 | TRANSFER 20% OF THE JURISDICTIONAL | | | | |

| 70 | GAIN ON SALE OF ECONOMY INTERCHANGE | | | ] |

| 71 | TO ACCOUNT 421.40. (PER THE FLORIDA | | | ] ]

| 72 | PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION) | | | ] |

| 7= I I I I |

I I I | I | I

| 75 | TOTAL ACCOUNT 447 | | | | |

| 76 | I | | I |

[ I I | I I

| 78| I I I I I

| 79| I I I I I

| 80 | I I I I I

| 81 |NOTES: | |

| 82 | 0S(1) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE SALES. | | |

| 83 | 0S(2) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE SALES. | | |

| 84 | ** - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND FOR INTERCHANGE SALE | | |

| 85 | IS NOT MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE 'ATISTIC. | | |

| 86 | I | |

| 87| I ! I

| 88| | | |

BN I | I
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

| ] Actual Demand (MW)

I
| [ I
| FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly| Average
Statistical | Schedule or | Billing | Monthly
Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand
! I !
(b) [ ©) (d)

Name of Company
or Public Authority
{Footnote Affiliations)

A age
Monthly
CP Demand

Line
No.

(a) (e) (f)

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

JAULKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY
CITY OF ST CLOUD

0S(2) | FERC NO. 91
0S(2) | FERC NO. 95

[

|

|
A
4> |
46 |
47 |
48 |
49 |
50 |
51 |
52 |
53 |
564 |
55 |
56 |
57 |
58 |
59 |
60 |
61 |
62 |
63 |
64 |
|

|

|

[

[

[

|

|

|

|

|

[

|

[

|

|

|

[

|

|

I

[

[

|

|

s

INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE (NET)

TOTAL PURCHASED & INTERCHANGE POWER

65
67

69
70
7

I
l
I
|
I
I
|
l
I
|
|
!
I
I
|
|
|
SUBTOTAL - INTERCHANGE POWER |
|
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
|
I
|
[
72 ]

|
[
|
|
I
I
I
!
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
!
I

I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

0S(1) - COGENERATION AND LL POWER PRODUCE

2) - ECO Y IN CHA PURCHA .
0S(3) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES.
COG-1 - COGENERATION CONTRACTS FILED WITH THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.
* - GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. IS NOT REGULATED BY FERC OR THE FPSC.
ald - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND IS NOT MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE STATISTIC.
#*%% - |[NADVERTENT INTERCHANGE IS BEING REPORTED AS A NET TOTAL ADJUSTMENT

PER FERC LETTER DATED 05/09/91.

74
78
80
81
82
83
85

[
|
I
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
[
!
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
!
I
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
I
|
|
I
[
[
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
87 |
|
|
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|Line|

|No.

|
I

O ~NOV SN~

O

|
!
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
| 10
| 11
[ 12
| 13
| 14
| 15
| 16
| 17
!
| 19
| 20
| 21
| 22
| 23
| 24
| 25
| 26
| 27
| 28
| 29
| 30
| 31
| 32
| 33

FEKU

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

Report all transmission of electricity, (i.e. wheeling), provided for electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities,
other public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

Use a separate line of data for each type of transmission service involving the entities listed in columns (a),(b),(c).
Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the
company or public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that
the energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate
name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the
entities listed in columns (a),(b), or (c¢).

In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the
service as follows:

LF - for long-term service. Long-term means five years or longer and “firm" means that service can’t be interrupted for
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt
to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This catagory should not be used for
long-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a
footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally
get out of the contract.

Energy Delivered To |

| Payment By Energy Received From

| | |
| | |

I |
I I
(Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) |statistical
| {Footnote Affiliations} | {Footnote Affiliations} | {Footnote Affiliations) |Classificati
| (a) | (b) | (c) [ (d)
I I I I
— — — S — § |
jFloriaa municipal rower Agency |Florida Power & Lignt |Florida Municipal Power Agency | LF(12)
I I I I
|Florida Power & light |Gainesville & Tallahassee |Florida Power & Llight | 0s(10)
I I I I
|Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority |Gainesville & Tallahassee |Florida Power & light | 0s
I I I I
|City of Gainesville |see footnote (1) |City of Gainesville | 0s
I I I |
|City of Homestead |Tallahassee |Florida Power & light | 0s
I I | I
|Jacksonville Elec Authority |Lakeland & Tallahassee |Florida Power & light | os
I I I I
|City of Keywest |[No Transactions - Year 1991 |No Transactions - Year 1991 | 0s
I I I I
|Kiss e Electric Authority |See footnote (2) [Kissimmee Electric Authority ] 0s
I I I |
|City of Lake Worth Utilities |Tallahassee & Tampa Electric Company|Florida Power & light | 0s
I I I I
|City of d footnote (3) |City of Lakeland | 0s
I I I I
|City of New Smyrna Beach |Lakeland |Florida Power & light | 0s
I I | I
Jorlando Utilities Commission |See footnote (4) Jortando Utilities Commission J 0s
I [ | I
|Reedy Creek Improvement District |See footnote (5) |Reedy Creek Improvement District | 0s
I I I I
|sebring Utilities C ssion |See footnote (6) |Sebring Utilities Commission | 0s
I I I I
|seminole Elec Cooperative, Inc. |Tampa Electric Company |Seminole Elec Cooperative, Inc. | LF(11,12)
I I I I
|Southeastern Power Administration |Project |Preference Customers | LFQ12)
I
I
I

rays o8

FUKM NU., 1 (KEVIDEV ic~yuy






























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930) (Electric) (Continued)

Other Expenses - Account 930.30

Computer Services Charges
Equipment Maintenance
Expense Accounts & Travel (5)
Materials & Office Supplies
Payroll

Permits

Outside Computer Relared Charges:

Cyborg Systems Inc.

Entre Computer Center
Goal Systems Intl INec.
Hewitt Associates
National Data Products
Sealund & Associates Corp.
Softmart Inc.

Various (47)

Total Account 930.30

Page 335-B

29,730.00
8,925.47
13,522.67
108,255.49
16,710.79
7,134.65
20,976.83
29,991.02

2,949,948,
33,885.
180.

848.

38,943
500

235,246.

3,259,552,

41
20
04
09

.53
.00

92

19






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

| C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges |
A Seoneannensien e !
| | | Depreciable | Estimated | |  Applied | | Average |
| | Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Net Salvage | Depr. Rate(s) | Mortality | Remaining |
[Line| No. |(In Thousands) | Life | (Percent) | (Percent) | Curve Type | Life (¥rs) |
[No. | ()] I (B) | © | (D) | (E) I F | © |
G |
} 12 |PROD PLT-FOSSIL | | | i | | |
| 13 | CRYSRIV1 &2 | | | | | i |
] 14 ] 3N | 48,677 | | 8% | 3.6% | | 17.4
115 ) 312 | 115,633 | | 8% | 4.7% ] | 12.5 |
] 16 ] 314 | 32,372 | | 8% | 4.7% i i 11.8
| 17 | 315 | 15,998 | | 8% | 4.0% | | 14.6
| 18 | 316 | 2,215 | | 8% | 6.8% | ] 8.3
| 19 | CRYSRIV 4 &5 | | | | | | |
] 20 | 31 | 145,993 | | 8% | 2.6% [ | 36.0
] 21| 312 | 446,598 | | 8% | 4.3% | | 19.2
| 22 | 314 | 191,043 | | 8% | 4.6% ] | 18.0
| 23 | 315 | 78,050 | ] 8% | 3.7% | | 22.0
| 24 | 316 | 5,334 | | ¢ 7S 7.8% | ] 9.8 |
| 25 | AMcLOTE I | I | | | |
| 26 | 311 | 32,884 | | (1zxy | 2.8% | ] 29.0 [
| 27 | 312 [ 77,986 | | Q2% | 4.6% | | 16.0
| 28 | 314 | 83,166 | | (12%) | 4.8% | | 13.7 |
| 29 | 315 | 23,217 | | 2% | 4.0% | | 18.3
| 30 | 316 | 3,705 | | 2%y | 5.8% | | 10.6
| 31 | TURNER I | | I | | |
| 32 | 3N | 4,508 | | 2%y | 2.7% | | 13.0
| 33 | 312 i 11,903 | | (2% | 4.0% | | 10.8 |
| 34 | 314 | 9,190 | | (2% | 4.3% | | 9.9
| 35 | 315 | 2,606 | | 2%y | 3.9% | | 1.4 |
| 36 | 316 | 343 | ] 2z | 6.9% | | 6.5
| 37 | BaRTOW I I ! I | | |
| 38 | 3N | 13,783 | | (20%) | 3.7% | | 16.4
] 39 | 312 | 40,676 | | (20%) | 5.1% | | 2.7 |
| 40 | 314 | 19,549 | | 20%) | 5.6% | | 11.3
| 41 | 315 | 11,233 | | 20%) | 4.5% | | 13.4
| 42 | 316 | 1,406 | | 20%) | 8.5% | | 6.8
| 43 | HIGGINS I I I I I I I
| 44 | 3N | 4,586 | | 20%) | 3.1% | | 7.4
| &5 | 212 | 9.644 | | 20%y | 4.4% | | 6.9
oo I I I | | I |
| 47 | 315 | 2,302 | | 2o%) | 4.1% | | 7.1
| 48 | 316 | 397 | | 20%) | 6.3% | | 6.0
| 49 | SUWANNEE | | | | | | |
| 50 | 31 | 3,906 | i Q2% | 2.9% | | 10.2
| 51 | 312 | 8,601 | | Q2% | 3.9% | | 9.1
| 52 | 314 | 8,674 | | a6 | 4.3% | | 8.4
] 53 | 5 | 1,971 | | Qa2 | 3.9% | | 9.4
| 54 | 316 | 307 | | Q2% | 6.6% | | 10.0
| 55 |AVON PARK | | | ] | | |
| 56 | 3N | 0| | Q5% | 3.4% | | 9.1
| 57 | 312 | 0| | Q15%) | 3.4% | | 9.1
| 59 | 314 | 0| | (15%) | 3.4% | | 9.1
| 60 | 315 | 0| | Q5% | 3.4% | ] 9.1
] 61 ) 316 | 0| | (15%) | 3.4% | | 9.1
| 62 | | I | I I | I
| 63 |TOTAL FOSSIL | 1,466,450 | | | | | |
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[116
j117
|118
{119
|120
[121
[122
|123
|124
[125
|126
[127
|128
[129
|130
[131
|132
|133
[134
{135
|136
|137
|138
|139
|140
[141
|142
|143
{144
|145
|146
|147
|148
| 149
I

|15
|152
|153
[154
|155
{156
|157
|158
|159
{160
[161
|162
[163
[164
|165
{166

| GENERAL PLANT

| 390
391
391.1
391.2
391.3
391.5
393
393.1
393.2
393.3
39%
394.1
394.2
395
395.2
396
397
398
398.2

TRANSP EQUIPMENT
392.1
392.2

392.4
392.5
392.6
392.7

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

Depreciable |

(In Thousands) |
® |

64,349
12,491
5,198
302
26,954
794
707
1,554
204

22
1,337
5,364

I

|

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

I

I

I

I

| 3,133
| 1,939
| 1,606
| 27,797
| 2,077
| 9%2
I

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

I

I

2,330
9,309

38,370
2,905
364
5,907

NOTE: (1) RATE APPROVAL PENDING

I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
| 392.3
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
9,441 |
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
l
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I

Estimated

Plant Base | Avg. Service

Life
(c)

Net Salvage
(Percent)
(D)

(5%)
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
10%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
10%
0%
0%
0%

20%
20%
12%
18%
27%
25%
65%

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
(Percent)

(E)

2.
14.
14.
14.
20.
14.
14.
1%
14.
14.
14.
3%
14,
14.
.0%
.0%
6%
14.
14.

13.3%
11.46%
6.
5.
2.
15.0% (1
5.0 (1

6%
3%
3%
3%
0%
3%
3%

3%
3%
3%

3%
3%

3%
3%

8%
5%
7%

Mortality
Curve Type
(F)

R2.5

L1.5

L1
LO
S1

$1
L2
S4
s2
R3

Avi

erage

Remaining

Life

(Yrs)
(G)

14.0

16.0

25.0
10.0
10.4

4.0
5.0
7.0
10.0
20.0
5.0
7.0
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - "EMBER 31, 1991

£ ~~—* 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions (continued) ) Amount
CLEARWATER CHAMBER BUILDING RENOVATION _ 1,000
FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY 1,000
FLOR._ A HOUSE, WASHINGTON D.C. 1,000
HAINES CITY MAIN STREET PROGRAM 1,000
MARCH OF DIMES 1,000
OCALA CIVIC THEATRE 1,000
OPERATION PAR 1,000
PINELLAS COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 1,000
POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE 1,000
SHAKESPEARE IN THE PARK 1,000
ST PETERSBURG YWCA 1,000
UNIV OF FLORIDA - AMERICAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY 1,000
UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 1,000
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION 1,000
URBAN LEAGUE - PINELLAS COUNTY 1,000
USX GOLF CLASSIC 1,000
YMCA, BLACK ACHIEVERS 1,000
YMCA - CAPITAL FUNDS 1,000
VARIOUS HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS 71,389
EDUCATION RELATED CONTRIBUTIONS 21,948
MISCELLANEOUS CULTURAL ORGANIZAT NS 4,627
MISC. CIVIC & COMMUL... / ORGANIZATIONS 44,478

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS - SUB ACCOUNTS 426.11 & 426.12 12149 ..
CIVIC & SOCIAL CLUB DUES & EXPENSES SUBACCOUNT-426.13 T oy
PENALTIES SUBACCOU... 426.30 1,239
CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES SUBACCOUNT-426.40 925,390
LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES - NONDEDUCTIBLE SUBACCOUNT-426.41 21565
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE ADMIN. EXPENSES SUBACCOUNT-426.42 3,059
MISCELLANEOUS OTHER DEDUCTIONS SUBACCOUNT-426.59 77014

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS - ACCOUNT 426 23K K/
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

- RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged b. Fossil-fuel steam

during the year for technological research, development, and c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, or d. Nuctear
concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation
for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify recipient regardless f. Siting and heat generation
of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by the (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission
show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost a. Overhead
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development b. Underground
and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (4) Distribution
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (5) Environment (other than equipment)
shown below. Classifications: (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
ii. Other hydroelectric Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

|Line} Classification | Description
INo. | (a) i (b)
] 1 .
| V| BL1I) E.F.K.l, | voro o
| 2] B(1) E.P.R.I. | ACTIVITIES
| 3 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | HYPERSONIC WEAR COATING APPLICATION
| 4 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | IONIC SEPARATION WATER PURIFICATION
| 5 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | FOSSIL PLANT CHEMISTRY PROGRAM
| ) | A(1c) GENERATION - INTERNAL COMBUSTION | COMPRESSED AIR ENTRY STORAGE
| 7 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | FLYASH CARBON BURNOUT PILOT PLANT
| 8 | AC5) ENVIRONMENTAL | FLYASH REEF
| 9 | A(1c) GENERATION - INTERNAL COMBUSTION | EXTERNAL FIRED CYCLE
| 10 | AC(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ANCLOTE TARGETED CHLORINATION
I 1 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM [ ORIMULSION FUEL INVESTIGATION
| 12 | A(1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | ADVANCED TURBINE BASED POWER GENERATION
| 13 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | BARTOW ANTIFOULING COATING
| 14 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ELECTROSTATIC PRECIPITATOR CONTROLS
| 15 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | FEEDWATER HEATER LEAK DETECTION
| 16 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | PCM ADVANCED WATERHEATER
| 17 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | EPRI DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM POWER QUALITY
| 18 | A(3) TRANSMISSION | EPRI HIGH VOLTAGE TRANSMISSION RESEARCH
| 19 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | INDOOR AIR QUALITY CONTROL
| 20 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | LOAD MANAGEMENT CONTROLLED ENERGY SYSTEMS
| 21 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RESEARCH
| 22 | AC4) DISTRIRUTION | CUSTOMFR INTERAC AL SYSTEM
| | A | A 1AL LE
| 26 | A(6) OTHER | R&D GENERAL RESEARCH
| 25 | A(1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | NGRC ADMINISTRATION
| 26 | A(1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR ] NUCLEAR ADVANCED CONTROL S EM
|27 | I
| 28 | |
| 29 | |
| 30 | |
| 31| |
| 32 | |
| 33 | I
|34 | |
| 35 | |
| 36 | [
| 37 | I
| 38 | :
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility’s accounts
as common utility plant and show the book cost of such
plant at end of year classified by accounts as provided by
Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant
costs to the respective departments using the common
utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used,
giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and
classifications of such accumulated provisions and amounts
allocated to utility departments using the common utility
plant to which such accumulated provisions are related to,

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors
used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, mainten-
ance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common
utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such
expenses to the departments using the common utility
plant to which such expense are related. Explain the
basis of allocation used and give the factors of
allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of
common utility plant classification and reference to
order of the Commission or other authorization.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

1. Report data for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this
page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000
Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility.

4, 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give data which is available, specifying period.

5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
on Line 11 the approximate

An Original
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

Dec. 31, 1991

average number of employees assignable to each plant.
6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report the Btu
content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to

Mcf.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit
of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-

pense accounts 501 and 547 (line 42) as shown on line 21.

8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the

composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

|Line Item

|No. (a)

|

| 1. Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear)

| 2 . Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.)
| 3 . Year Originally Constructed

| 4 . Year Last Unit was Installed

| 5 . Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW)

| 6 . Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) (See footnote #6 page 404)

| 7 . Plant Hours Connected to Load

| 8 . Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) (See footnotes #1 & #2 page 404)
| 9 . When Not Limited by Condenser Water

|10 . When Limited by Condenser Water

|11 . Average Number of Employees

|12 . Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh
]13 . Cost of Plant:

|14 . Land and Land Rights

j15 . Structures and Improvements
|16 .  Equipment Costs
117 . Total Cost
|18 . Cost per KW of Installed Capacity
|19 . Production Expenses:
|20 .  Operation Supervision and Engineering
|21 . Fuel
|22 . Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)
|23 . Steam Expenses
|26 .  Steam From Other Sources
|25 . Steam Transferred (Cr.)
|26 . Electric Expenses
|27 . Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses
|28 . Rents
|29 . Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
|30 .  Maintenance of Structures
Maintena of i (or tor) Plant
|32 .  Maintenance of Electric Plant
|33 . Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant
|34 . Total P iction E ses
|35 . Expenses per Net KWh (Mills)

|36 . Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 0il, or Nuclear)

137 . Unit:(Coal-tons of 2,000 Lb)(0il-bbls of 42 gals)(Gas-Mcf)(Nuclear-btu)

|38 . Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

139 . Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu / lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Mcf of gas)
|40 . Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year $

|41 . Average Cost of Fuel per uUnit Burned $

J42 .  Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $

|43 . Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. $

|44 . Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation

FEKL FUKM NU. | (EU. 12-0OY)

Plant Name
BAYBORO
(a)

Plant Name
DEBARY
(b)

rayc =ucnh

GAS TURBINES
CONVENTIONAL
1973
1973
226.8

184
333

216

184

4
45,453,600

|

|

|

I

I

|

I

I

|

I

I

I

|
0]
1,096,330 |
17,439,551 |
18,535,881 |
$82 |

|

73,000 |
3,130,154 |
0|

14,242 |

0]
0]
0}
87,029 |
113,936 |
76,601 |
71,462 |
|

I

I

|

I

I

377,157
36,491
3,980,072
87.56

0il
Bbl. |
107,494 |
139,315|

Gas |
I
|
|
| 26.418|
!
J
I
I

MCF

29.119]
4.977]
.069|
13,838|

GAS TURBINES
CONVENT IONAL
1975
1976
401.4
282
796

330

282

8
127,741,000

I
I
I
I
|
[
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
[
I
|
2,082,320 |
3,529,974 |
47,421,634 |
53,033,928 |
$132 |

|

I

I

I

I

|

f

[

|

I

|

I

|

I

I

I

|

I

129,432
8,888,430
0
53,010
0

0

0
319,397
0
140,913
48,116

264,086
276,974
10,120,358
79.23
Gas | 0il

MCF | Bbt. |
| 316,839|
| 139,331]
| 27.077]
| 28.053]
| 4.794)
| .070|

|

14,515
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YEAR R 31, 1991

Footnotes to pages 402 & 403

1. MWinter: 11/1 to 04/30, Ambient 40 Degrees F.
Summer: 05/1 to 10/31, Ambient 90 Degrees

2. Winter and summer performance rating is acc astern Electric Reliability Council Guideline No. 2
for uniform generator ratings for reporting ERC Technical Advisory Committee and approved by the
Executive Board, November 1979.

3. ALl combustion gas turbine units generator namep i conform to ANSI C50-14 Code for Air-Cooled Electric
Generators at Sea Level, 59 Degrees F. and base

[ Crystal River No. 3 (Nuclear) is owned jointly: Flori Power Corporation - 90%, Participating Utilities - 10%,
Rating and Generation shown = 90%.

5. The System Maximum Annual Peak Hour of 6,056 MW oc on February 16, 1991 from 8-9 a.m.

6. The net peak demand by plant is not avialable. The f res reported are the Annual Uniform Generator Ratings.

7. N/M - The information is not meaningful due to dis tion sed by low generation.
















FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of less than
25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine plants,
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of less
than 10,000 Kw installed capacity {(name plate rating).
2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a

| Instaiied |
Year | Capacity
Orig. | Name Plate |
Name of Plant Const. | Rating (In MW) |
I |
' I

(a) (b) (c)

0NV W =

— =
- O O

-
n

|
!
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
!
I
0
I

- e 2 2
0 N O WU W

n
o

VINRNMNDNDNNND -
O ® NOWUV &~ W Le]

31
32
33
34
35
34

38
39
40

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
!
I
!
I
!
I
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
!

N
pary

|
Net Peak | Net Generation
Demand | Excluding
MW (60 Min.) | Plant Use Cost of Plant
(d) | (e) )
1

T

APPLICABLE

license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise
statement of the facts in a footnote. If Llicensed
project, give project name in a footnote.

3. List plants under subheadings for steam, hydro,

|

I

I

|

|

I
I [
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I |
I I
I I
I |
I I
I |
I |
I |
I I
| I
| I
| I
| I
] |
| I
I I
| I
| I
I |
I |
| [
[ |
I I
I I
' |

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
!
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
l
|
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1991

FOOTNOTE DATA

Comments
(d)

Page 450
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